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Feb. 29,1988 
George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington St. 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

Hand Delivered Feb.29  

Further to my letter of Jan.18,1988 requesting access to 
various provincial government documents, my understanding 
from Darryl Pink is that some of this material is now in the 
hands of the Commission, and more is being gathered. I will 
be contacting you (or David or Wylie) later this week to 
review what you have. 

In addition, I would like similarly to see and perhaps 
copy documents between the Province (AG's Dept.) and the 
federal Dept. of Justice during 1987 relating to a study on 
Indians/Natives and criminal justice in N.S. This was a study 
Justice was prepared to fund and do, with provincial cooperation. 
The documents should include correspondence, a draft Terms of 
Reference and perhaps minutes of a meeting or two. I have 
mentioned this request to Darryl and he asked that I follow 
the protocol of putting the request through Commission Counsel. 

On the subject of the National Parole Board and the attend-
ence in May(?) of a representative (McConkey) to speak of 
behalf of the Board, I enclose two 1987 press clippings 
suggesting particular problems, indeed discrimination, exper-
ienced by native people before the Board. This general issue 
is of concern to my client and may well be relevant to the 
treatment of Jr. Marshall by the Board. While I know the involve-
ment and cooperation of entities under federal jurisdiction is 
limited, I ask that you put this issue to the National Parole 
Board. I believe it will be of assistance to the Commissioners 
to hear of the experience of one official actor in the criminal 
justice system with the concept of "systematic negative 
discrimination", and of what programs have been thought helpful 
to "fight the problem." This should not be construed as an 
attack on the Parole Board. I see it as simply collaboration 
from one actor in the system that unintentional discrimination 
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has been and can be a reality, and that something can and 
should be done about it. The National Parole Board seems 
to be unusually open and candid on these points and should 
be able to help us all understand how actors in the criminal 
justice system, including those within the mandate of the 
Commission, can unwittingly contribute to discrimination. 

If you are in agreement, perhaps you could request the 
statistics referred to and other reports or studies that the 
National Parole Board has on these issues. 

Yours faithfully, 

-'.--V-0 
Bruce H. Wildsmith 

cc. Alex Christmas, Pres. 
Union of N.S. Indians 
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February 24, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

Donald Marshall Royal 
Commission of Inquiry 
Our File Number: 9201/1  

This follows my letter dated February 1st. My instructions 
are that the files should be subpoened and I will look 
forward to receiving from you Mr. MacLean's written 
authorization together with your subpoena. 

I will look forward to hearing from. 

Yours very truly, 

arnzx.i.IL 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 
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Box 5, Site 5, RR#1 
Tantallon, Nova Scotia 

BOJ 3J0 
February 24, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
Maritime Centre 
Halifax, N. S. B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

As you may have seen, the Journal interviewed me as part of 
their coverage of the Donald Marshall story. More recently, 
Inquiry has done an interview and ATV has asked for an interview. 

At this point I am a bit concerned that you have incorrectly 
read my 1977 study and its relevance to the work of the 
Commission. In re-reading your letter explaining why the 
Commission did not feel the my findings were of direct concern, I 
realized that you were referring to the wrong paper. 

I published two papers as a result of our study. The second 
one, which you cited, is entitled "The Bureaucratic and Adversary 
Models of the Criminal Courts: The Sentencing Process." This study 
is concerned only with sentencing and uses a statistical 
prediction technique based on residual variances. The correlations 
you cite are with derived statistical functions. All of this has 
no bearing on the work of the Commission; any differential 
treatment would be lost in this analysis. 

The first paper, entitled "The Standard of Social Justice," 
was the one designed to address the issues of differential 
treatment. It includes the appropriate controls for other 
obviously important variables, such as prior record and severity 
of offense. It is only this study that applies to the work of the 
Commission, and the results are unequivocally clear of the need 
for concern. 

I enclose separate reprints to help you keep this material 
separate. The work of the Commission is too important to make a 
mistake or to be open to needless criticism. I trust these 
comments will be helpful. 

Sincerely yours, 

K. Edward Renner 
Professor 
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February 19, 1988 

John E. S. Briggs, Esq. 
Royal Commission on the Donald 
Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

RE: The Police Study 

I return the letters directed to various Chiefs of 
Police which have been duly signed by me. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

165rf 
tari/Of • 

EX HI KMAN, 

TAH:hdh 
Enclosure 

Chief Justice 
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OUR FII.E: 8118-1 

February 25, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1036, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

RE: Marshall Inquiry 
S. H. No. 63241 

Further to our discussion of Wednesday, February 
24 and our attendance upon the Chief Justice of the Trial 
Division, I write simply to confirm the following items: 

The matter is now to be heard by the Chief 
Justice in Chambers on April 26 and April 27 
(if necessary) commencing at 9:30 a.m. on 
the 26th. 

You indicated that in the circumstances 
other counsel may be retained to represent 
the Commission on the hearing. 

We discussed the intended appearance before 
the Commission of Mr. Justice Pace. I believe 
March 17 has been suggested as the date. 
He would appear only in his capacity as 
a former Attorney General. It will not 
be necessary for me to attend. You have 
advised that before Mr. Justice Pace is 
sworn and gives his evidence you will advise 
the Commission that he appears only to answer 
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questions related directly to his position 
as former Attorney General and no questions 
will be put to him by you, by other counsel, 
or by the Commission relating in any way 
to his judicial position or the fact that 
he was a member of the Court which heard 
the Marshall Reference. 

I propose to write you in a separate letter 
tomorrow dealing with other procedural matters which we 
discussed. 

Kindest regards. 

Yours éry truly, 

R. Downie 
RJD:cmg 
cc. Mr. Jamie W.S. Saunders 
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COX, DOWN I E & GOODFELLOW 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

February 25, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

RE: Marshall Inquiry 
S.H. No. 63241 

At our meeting the other day with Chief Justice 
Glube, it was agreed that it might be useful if the Chief 
Justice had, as part of the record, a statement from you 
of the matters upon which you wished to question the members 
of the Court of Appeal or alternately a rough outline 
of the questions. 

I must say I think that this is already covered 
off in the materials already on file. However, my concern 
was that we would not want the hearing to go off toward 
a decision based on an extraneous or false issue. Matters 
were left between us that you were going to try your hand 
at something. 

You were quick to point out - correctly, I believe 
- that even if you did do an outline of your proposed 
questions, you could in no way identify what further 
questions you may wish to ask of the Justices depending 
upon the answers you received to your first questions. 
We also observed that if the Justices were put up as 
witnesses, there would be no way of knowing, nor any limit 
upon (except as to relevancy) what questions might be  
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put to the Justices by other counsel. 

I'll look forward to hearing from you at your 
early convenience. 

RJD:cmg 
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BY HAND 

Mr. David Orsborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear David: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

I have recently given serious consideration to the timing of 
Mr. Justice Leonard Pace's appearance before the Commission. 

As you know, he was scheduled for the week of March 14th. 

Notwithstanding your assurances that questioning of His 
Lordship would be restricted to his years as Attorney 
General for Nova Scotia and what if any knowledge he had of 
the Donald Marshall case in 1971, I am gravely concerned 
that such restrictions may not be appreciated or accepted by 
other parties in attendance. 

Mr. Justice Pace's position is unique in that he will be 
expected to testify at some point as a former Attorney 
General, and yet he is one of the five justices who sat at 
the Reference and whose application to quash certain orders 
requesting their appearance is scheduled to be heard on 
April 7th. In light of that present application, I believe 
it would be unwise and imprudent to call for the appearance 
of Mr. Justice Pace during the week of March 14th. In my 
opinion it would be inappropriate to expose a member of the 
Court to a situation where improper questions may be posed, 
thereby forcing counsel to make objections, claims for 
privilege/immunity and the like. 
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We ought to avoid the risk of that happening in order that 
the merits of the judges' application can be heard on April 
7th and thoroughly dealt with by the Court in its judgment. 

For these reasons it is my position that Mr. Justice Pace be 
rescheduled to a later date so that all judicial proceedings 
relating to the judges' application have been concluded. 

May I hear from you in reply? 

Yours very truly, 

Jami W.S. Saunders 

JWSS/cs 

PATTERSON KITZ 
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COVER PAGE 

TO: The Royal Commission on the Prosecution of 
Donald Marshall, Jr. 

ATTN: 

FROM: PODDESTER/ORSBORN 

Per: DAVID B. ORSBORN 

Date: FEBRUARY 26, 1988 

  

NUMBER OF SHEETS; THIS COVER PAGE + 1 

  

COMMENTS: 

Would you please see that this is faxed crve.t today to aim 
Bissell. I would suggest that a covering letter be included to 
the effect that these are the general areas that we would expect 
to cover with Doug Rutherford. They are not in any particular 
order, and George MacDonald has not reviewed them. Accordingly, 
he may wish to expand upon them when he returns on Monday. 
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AREAS OF INTEREST RE DOUGLAS RUTHERFORD TESTIMONY  

1. General experience re issue of wrongful conviction 

Explanation of remedies that are available under the 
Criminal Code  
If Possible, an explanation of accepted principles in 
dealing with requests for compensation in cases of 
wrongful conviction 

Involvement with Nova Scotia Department of Attorney General 
in determination of procedure to be followed in Marshall 
case, including factors pro and con a free pardon and the 
procedure actually undertaken, and also including details of 
any communication with the Nova Scotia Court of Appeal and 
the effect of that communication, if any, on the form of the 
proceeding and documentation. 

Whether or not the issue of compensation was raised at any 
time by the Department of Attorney General officials during 
the course of considering what procedure to take. 

Knowledge if any of contacts with Marshall's solicitor in 
connection with remedies available. 

Knowledge of compensation arrangements, including federal 
involvement, if any, in settlement with Marshall, and 
knowledge if any of later federal contribution to same. 



ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE DONALD MARSHALL, JR., PROSECUTION 

MARITIME CENTRE, SUITE 1026, 1505 BARRINGTON STREET, HALIFAX 
NOVA SCOTIA, B3J 3K5 902-424-4800 

CHIEF JUSTICE T. ALEXANDER HICKMAN 
CHAIRMAN 

ASSOCIATE CHIEF JUSTICE LAWRENCE A. POITRAS 
COMMISSIONER 

THE HONOURABLE 
MR. JUSTICE GREGORY THOMAS EVANS 
COMMISSIONER 

February 24, 1988 

Mr. Jamie W.S. Saunders 
Patterson, Kitz 
10 Church Street 
Truro, Nova Scotia 

Dear Jamie: 

Further to George MacDonald's letter of January 17, 1988, you 
will recall that our request for materials additional to those 
held by the Department of the Attorney General was first raised 
by letter dated September 30, 1987. 

We are seeking access to the files, including personal working 
files, documents, memoranda, and other materials relevant to the 
Thornhill and MacLean cases which we assume to exist in the 
following offices: 

Auditor General 
Executive Council and/or individual members thereof 
The Speaker 
The Premier 
The Department of the Attorney General 

You have advised that all of the relevant departmental files of 
the Department of the Attorney General have been made available 
to us. However, we seek in addition, access to those files and 
materials, personal working, or otherwise, maintained by the 
former Deputy Attorney General Mr. Coles, Mr. Gale, Mr. Herschorn 
and the former Attorneys General Messrs. How and Giffin. In the 
event that such files and related materials do not exist please 
provide confirmation that that is the case. 

With respect to specific documents we seek from the Department of 
the Attorney General, the following: 

1. Notes/minutes kept by Mr. Coles or Mr. Gale of the meeting 
between themselves and Messrs. Sarty, Cormier, 
Superintendent McGibbon and Inspector Blue on November 22, 
1983 at the Auditor General's office. 
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Any RCMP preliminary investigative reports submitted to the 
A.G.'s Department between November, 1983 and April, 1984 
with respect to the MacLean case. 

Notes/minutes of a meeting between Attorney General How, 
the Deputy Attorney General and Chief Superintendent 
Feagan, at the Attorney General's offices on November 12, 
1980. (This relates to the Thornhill case.) 

If you should have any questions concerning the foregoing, please 
do not hesitate to contact me accordingly. Thank you for your 
co-operation. I remain, 

Yours very truly, 

John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 

JESB:jrc 

cc: Commission Counsel 
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Nova Scotia 

Attorney General Mufflomincluirn 

From D. William MacDonald, Q.C. Our File Reference 

Deputy 09-88-0042-01 

To Prosecuting Officers and Your File Reference 

Assistant Prosecuting Officers 

Subiect Research Project - The Royal Commission Date February 23, 1988 
on the Donald Marshall. Jr. Prosecution  

Professor Bruce Archibald of Dalhousie University has been retained 

by the Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution to undertake 

a research project respecting the role of the local Crown Prosecutor in the 

administration of justice in Nova Scotia. 

As part of this project, Professor Archibald has prepared a 

questionnaire to all Prosecuting Officers and Assistant Prosecuting Officers 

in the Province, which you should receive within the next few days. Professor 

Archibald has assured this Department that the anonymity of responses 

to this questionnaire will be maintained. I would urge you to respond to 

this questionnaire and to return it at your earliest convenience to the address 

indicated. 

bcc Professor Bruce Archibald 
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February 25, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

The Deputy Attorney General has done a letter to all 
Prosecuting Officers regarding the questionnaire urging that 
they respond and return the questionnaire as requested. 

Yours truly, 
Q. 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/cs 
c.c. Jamie Saunders 
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February 25, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Winston Barnwell's Research 
Our File No. 9201/1 

I acknowledge receipt of your subpoena and list of files 
for Winston Barnwell's review. I have requested these 
files be made available for Mr. Barnwell. I will contact 
you when this is complete. 

Yours truly, 

Ii 
'jCUP,Ji.AL),J M  

Catherine M. Hicks 
Legal Assistant to Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/jl 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Dalhousie Law School 
Dalhousie University 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3H 4H9 

Dear Professor Archibald: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

You recall that when you met with Gordon Gale he indicated 
the Deputy had prepared an outline of the roles for the 
Department of the Attorney General and Department of the 
Solicitor General. I now enclose that for you. 

I do not expect this is a final or exhaustive list of 
the functions for each Department but simply a working 
document prepared which we agreed to provide for your 
use. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. )1')r. John Briggs 
L'Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 



FEB 2 5 1988 
Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

426-7594 
4ierne etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George , 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

Mr. George MacDonald, Q.C. 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

aghie: AR-21,613 
dossier  

Your file 
Votre dossier 

February 24, 1988 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

We are in receipt of copies of Mr. Pugsley's letters to you of 
February 15, 1988, concerning Cst. Gadet, Heather Matheson, 
Alan Storey and Michael Harris. 

As counsel for the RCM Police we take the position that the 
matters Mr. Pugsley addresses in such letters are collateral 
to the Marshall Inquiry. 

The question of credibility of witnesses is properly the 
subject of cross-examination and argument upon all the 
evidence relevant to the terms of the inquiry. 

Yours very truly, 

A. R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP:mm 

Canada 
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Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

ivlinistere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ierne etage 
426-7594 

Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George , 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

Mr. George MacDonald, Q.C. 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ourfile AR-21,613 Notre dossier 

Your hie 
Votre doss,er 

February 23, 1988 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

Further to our letter of February 17, 1988, we enclose copies 
of fingerprint forms for Robert Bruce Patterson for August 13, 
1970, February 2, 1971 and March 18, 1971. 

We did not receive Affidavits similar to that forwarded with 
my letter of February 17, 1988. Should you require such 
Affidavits we will try to get copies. 

Yours very truly, 

. R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP:mm 

Enclosure 

fAcji o4s atta0,41 

(AX, e/p) • 
1;ciu 

Canada. 
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February 24, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I acknowledge yours of February 22, 1988, enclosing the 
final form of the questionnaire to Prosecuting Officers. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

/jl 
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On conducting royal 
commissions fairly 
IT w• ould be generally accepted by 

competent observers that the royal 
commission inquiring into allegations 
of corruption in the Queensland police 
force has been conducted fairly and 
responsibly by Mr Tony Fitzgerald QC. 

. None the less, as was no doubt 
unavoidable, the names of various 
'persons against whom no charges 
have been laid, and who could well be 
acquitted if any prosecution were 
brought against them, have been 
widely publicised .with consequent 
damage to their reputations. 

Mr Russell Hinze has been most 
outspoken among those who have been 
referred to unfavourably in evidence. 

• But he is only od6 of several citizens 
, who have held high office in 
Queensland to have had imputations 
made against their characters during 
the commission's proceedings. 

Several . years ago the then NSW 
.commissioner of police, Mr Cec 
Abbott, remarked that royal 
commissions had a magnificent record 
In naming names, but their 
accomplishments in securing 
convictions in a court were much less 
remarkable. This criticism has been 
only too appropriate to the 
deliberations of some recent royal 
commissions. But there have been 
many instances where only a wide-
ranging judicial inquiry would have 
been capable of revealing most serious 
wrongdoing. 

And it is necessary on many 
occasions to admit evidence, 
particularly hearsay evidence, that 
would not be admissible in a criminal 
trial, if the person conducting the 
Inquiry is to form a general picture of 
the matter he is examining. However, 
any such evidence should be strictly 
germane to the commission's terms of 
reference which should never . be 
exceeded if injustices are not to be 
done through the introduction of 
Irrelevant material. • 

Mr Hinze has suggested that royal 
commissions should • issue 'odic 
reports excausating persons w ..m the 
eninnlisakens Mid -have • ..been falsely 
aceused orNpsdoingby malicintis re, 
mistaken. wftAissgs, Others -441ave 
urged that such loqUiries should be 
held in camera and only their findings 
made :•.• ' 

Neither of these proposals should be 
lightly dismissed. Nor should the 
recommendation contained in the NM 
report of the Victorian special 
prosecutor, Mr R.F. Redlich, that 
royal commissions inquiring into 
allegations of criminal behaviour 
should be "required to make findings 
on illegal activities ... only on 
evidence admissible in a court of law 
and sufficient to place a person on trial 
for that offence". 

Indeed, Mr Redlich's proposal 
would prevent vindictive "fishing 
expeditions" and the ventilating of 
harmful scuttlebutt, while still helping 
to gather otherwise unavailable 
evidence that would help achieve the 
successful prosecution of criminals. 

However, it would also inhibit the 
work of royal commissions, which are 
sometimes essential in their present 
form as a last resort, particularly 
when 'A is the administration of justice 
Itself that is being investigated. And, 
while the holding of hearings behind 
closed doors would prevent false and 
defamatory evidence from being 
published, it would also take away 
from royal commissions their useful 
role of informing the public about 
matters that ought to concern them. If 
royal commissions were obliged to 
Issue interim reports before the 
inquiry had ended, it is possible they 
would have to correct their interim 
reports after they had heard all the 
evidence. 

By promptly allowing Mr Rinse and 
Sir Terence Lewis to have the chance 
to answer allegations made against 
them, Mr Fitzgerald has diminished 
any unjustified damage that, could 
have been done to them. 

Individuals namne In royal 
.6r11111iSSIOns have suffered =sliest 
Injustices. Nevertheless, royal 
commissions held under the prevailing 
general principles perform a valuable 
public service. 

The rules governing them should 
not be fundamentally changed, but it is 
essential that thole who conduct them 
should, like Mm Fttnerald, be not only 
learned in the law and dedicated to 
upholding it, but considerate of those 
whose names could be unfairly 
tarnished 
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MONDAY FEBRUARY 15 1988 

On conducting royal 
commissions fairly 

• 
. IT.  we ulci.  be  generally accepted by 
competent observers that the royal 
-commission inquiring into allegations 
Of corruption hi the Queensland police 
force has beezi conducted fairly and 
responsibly by Mr Tony Fitzgerald QC. 

. None the less, as was no doubt 
unavoidable, the names of various 
persons against whom no charges 
have beenlaid, and who could well be 
acquitted if any prosecution were 

. Drought against them, have been 
widely publicised with consequent 
damage to their reputations. 

Mr Russell Him has been most 
outspoken among those who have been 

' referred to unfav9urably in evidence. 
But he is only ositi of several citizens 

:who have • held high office in 
Queensland to have had imputations 
made against their characters during 
the commission's proceedings. 

Several , years ago the then NSW 
' ,eernraiSSioaer of police, Mr Cec 
. Abbott, remarked that royal 

commissions had a magnificent record 
jfl rtaming • names, but their 
aceOmplishmeats in securing 
convictions in a court were much less 
remarkable,. This criticism has been 
only too appropriate to the 
deliberations of some recent royal 
commissions. But there have been 
many instances where only a wide,,  
ranging judicial inquiry would have 
been capable of revealing most serious 
wrongdoing. 

And it is necessary on many 
occasions to admit evidence, 
particularly hearsay evidence, that 
would not be admissible in a criminal 
trial, if the person conducting the 
Inquiry is to form .a general picture of 
the matter he is examining. However, 
any such evidence should be strictly 
germane to the commission's terms of 
reference which should never, be 
exceeded if injustices are not to be 
done through the introduction of 
irrelevant material. - 

Mr Hinze has suggested that royal 
commissions should • Wile periodic 
reports exonerating persons whom the 
commissions' find' ,,have been falsely 
accused ofwesdoingby mahcious or 
mist4en. witwsgs, Others Igiave'.  
urged that,. such inquiries, should be 
held in camera and only their findings 
made publi • . . 

Neither of these proposals should be 
lightly dismissed. Nor should the 
. recommendation contained in the 1983 
report of .the Victorian special 
prosecutor, Mr R.F. Redlich, that 
royal commissions inquiring into 
allegations of criminal behaviour 
should be "required to make findings 
on illegal activities ... only on 
evidence admissible in a court of law 
and sufficient to place a person on trial 
for that offence". 

Indeed, Mr Redlich's Proposal 
would prevent vindictive "fishing 
expeditions" and the ventilating of 
harmful scuttlebutt, while still helping 
to gather otherwise unavailable 
evidence that would help achieve the 
successful prosecution of criminals. 

However, it would also inhibit the 
work of royal commissions, which are 
sometimes essential in their present 
form as a last resort, particularly 
when it is the administration of justice 
itself that is being investigated. And, 
while the holding of hearings behind 
closed doors would prevent false and 
defamatory evidence from being 
published, it would also take away 
from royal commissions their useful 
role of informing the public about 
matters that ought to concern them. If 
royal commissions were obliged to 
issue interim reports before the 
inquiry had ended, it is possible they 
would have to correct their interim 
reports after they had heard all 
evidence. 

By promptly allowing _Mr Hine and 
Sir Terence Lewis to have the chance 
to answer allegations made against 
them, Mr Fitzgerald has diminished 
any unjustified damage that, could 
have been done to them. 

Individuals named 'in royal 
.commissions have suffered manifest.  
injustices. Nevertheless, royal 
commissions held under the prevailing 
general principles perform a valuable 
public service. 

The rules governing them should 
not be fundamentally changed, but it is 

. essential that tbok who conduct them 
should, like 'Mr Fitzgerald, be not only 
learned in .the law and dedicated to 
upholding it, but considerate of those 
whose Wines 'could be unfairly 
tarnished, 
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February 23, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear George: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

This is further to yours of February 17, 1988, to Jamie. 

We have relayed your request to our client for instructions. 
However, I note the request has been extended to cover 
documents in the Speaker's office and the Premier's office. 
These had not specifically been requested earlier but 
we have now passed along your inquiry. 

We look forward to receiving material from John Briggs 
which will better particularize precisely what is being 
sought. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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February 23, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

This is further to yours of February 11, 1988, to Jamie 
Saunders. I apologize for our failure to respond to yours 
of January 5, 1988. 

At the present time there are ten towns in Nova Scotia 
that have contracted directly with the RCMP for the provision 
of policing services. These are Antigonish, Digby, Liverpool, 
Oxford, Parrsboro, Pictou, Port Hawkesbury, Shelburne, 
Windsor and Yarmouth. The province plays no role in the 
contract between the force and the town other than to 
approve of policing being provided in this way as is required 
by the Police Act. I enclose a copy of what I believe 
is the standard form of agreement used by the RCMP when 
contracting with the towns. 

Under the provincial contract with the RCMP, there is 
a requirement to provide policing coverage in all of rural 
Nova Scotia and in those municipalities (towns) not over 
1,500 in population. 



Mr. John Briggs 
February 23, 1988 
Page 2 

You asked about extended coverage in some areas. I am 
advised that at present, the RCMP provides extended coverage 
in the towns of Bridgetown, Canso, Clarks Harbour, Lockeport, 
Mulgrave and Stewiacke and in the portion of Halifax County 
known as Cole Harbour. There are no contracts which provide 
for extended coverage. The particular municipality agree 
with the Attorney General to pay for extended coverage 
(coverage beyond what is required under the provincial 
contract). The arrangements for the municipalities noted 
above have been done by exchange of letter without formal 
contractual arrangements. The effect of these arrangements 
are to provide coverage in the noted municipalities above 
what is required under the contract. The cost of this 
is assumed by the municipality, which reimburses the province, 
which in turn, pays the RCMP. 

Although we have previously provided a copy to you, I 
enclose another copy of the current RCMP contract with 
the Province of Nova Scotia. 

Yours truly, 

DarreJ_I.-Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. Gordon S. Gale, Q.C. 

PATTERSON KITZ 



FEB 2 2 1988 
FACULTY OF LAW, 
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO 

78 Queen's Park 
Toronto, Canada M5S 2C5 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commissioners 
Commission Counsel 
Research Director 
Executive Secretary 

FROM: J.L1.J. Edwards 

DATE: February 19, 1988 

I enclose the first in a series of opinions that examine the 
Office of Director of Public Prosecutions or its equivalent title. This 
opinion examines this English experience, for that is where the office first 
came into existence in 1879. 

When I return from a short visit to The Bahamas and Jamaica I 
shall turn my attention to the Australian experience where some innovative 
departures from the English model have been introduced and tried out in the 
past few years. With luck you should receive the ralian memorandum by 
the end of March, 1988. 

J.L1.J. Edwards 
Special Adviser to the Commission 



FEB 2 2 1988 

+ Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ierne etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George , 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

(902) 426-7594 

Our!,!, AR-21,613 
Notre dossier 

Your file 
Votre dossier 

February 17, 1988 

Mr. George MacDonald, Q.C. 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

We enclose a photocopy of fingerprint form for 
Robert Bruce Patterson dated August 13, 1970. 

This is a copy of microfilm. We also enclose a copy of the 
Affidavit of the officer who did the microfilming process. 

We have requested the other fingerprint forms for 
Mr. Patterson which appear to have Detective Urquhart's 
signature, ie, 

February 8, 1971 

March 18, 1971. 

We will forward copies when received. These are also on 
microfilm and we will receive a photocopy and Affidavit 
similar to the documents enclosed. 

Yours very truly, 

R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP:wm 
Enc. 

 

Canadg 
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Our file Not IC rctcutuucr  

AFFIDAVIT OF CAMERA OPERATOR 

This affidavit is made pursuant to the requirement of the 

Canada Evidence Act, R.S.C. 1970, ch. E-10. 

I  BRIAN BISHOP a CAMERA OPERATOR for 

ICON MICROFILMING LTD. hereby swear that on 

 

NOVEMBER 3, 1980 I commenced microfilming documents that 

were part of the criminal history file collection of the Royal 

Canadian Mounted Police. This being done in the regular 

course of business pursuant to established routine department 

policy, for the maintenance and preservation of records through 

the storage of such microfilm in protected areas. The documents 

photographed to be subsequently destroyed in accordance with 

established practice. 

It is further certified that the photographic petocess used for 

microfilming of noted records are accomplished in a manner and 

on microfilm, which meets the recommended requirements of the 

Canadian Government Specifications Board 

photographic reproductions 

Regional Municipality of 

OT7W:IA - CAR7LTON  

for permanent micro- 

cA., • 7 /  
(date) 

BA).-.• 5;5  

CAMERA OPERATOR 

(position) 

i,7177c . 
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PATTc,RSIcK  KITZ 
BARRISTERS 

FEB 2 2 icqui 

LEONARD A . RITZ. Q.0 .D.CL. 
JOHN D. M,Lc ISAAC, QC. 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL .Q.C. 
JAMIE W. S. SAUNDERS 
ROBERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I. PINK 
JACK A. INNF_S. Q.C. 
DIANNE POTHIER 
JANET M. CHISHOUA 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD J. M.c DONALD. Q.C. 
PAUL M. MURPHY. Q.0 
RICHARD N. RAFUSE. Q.C. 
J. RONALD CREIGHTON 
J. RONALD CliLLEY 
NANCY J. BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN C. MAcLEAN 
DENNIS ASH WORTH 
WENDY J. JOHNSTON 
ROBERT K. DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED J. DICKSON. Q.C. 
DAVID R. HUBLEY. Q.C. 
GERALD J. McCONNELL.Q.C. 
RONALD A. PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. FICHAUD 
J. MARK McCREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A. MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANICE A. STAIRS 
DENNIS J. JAMES  

JAMES C. LEEFE. Q.C. 
FRANK J. POWELL, 0.C. 
CLARENCE A. BECKETT. Q.C. 
GEORGE L. WHITE 
DAVID R. FEINDEL 
A . DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DORA L GORDON 
LORNE E ROZOVSKY.Q.C. 
VVYMAN W. WEBB 
GORDON N. FORSYTH 
KIMBERLEY NW. TURNER  

10 CHURCH STREET 
P.O. BOX 1068 
TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA B2N 5139 
TELEPHONE (902) 895-1631 
FROM HALIFAX 429-7741 
6AX (902) 893-3071 

ALSO OFFICES AT 
HALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA 
BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 

February 17, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 

Dear Wylie: 

Donald Marshall Inquiry / Brenda Thompson - Edmund Morris 
Our File Number: 9201/1 

Thank you for your letter dated February 16th. 

I will respond in more detail after I have my instructions. 

Yours very truly, 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 
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LEONARD A. UTZ. Q.0 .D.C.L. 
JOHN D. MAc ISAAC. Q.C. 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL .Q.C. 
JAMIE W. S. SAUNDERS 
ROBERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I. PINK 
JACK A . INNES. Q.C. 
DIANNE POTHIER 
JANET M. CHISHOLM 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD J. MAC DONALD. QC. 
PAUL M. MURPHY. Q.C. 
RICHARD N. RAFUSE. Q.C. 
J. RONALD CREIGHTON 
J. RONALD CULLEY 
NANCY J. BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN C. N1..c LEAN 
DENNIS ASHWORTH 
WENDY (JOHNSTON 
ROBERT K. DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED J. DICKSON. Q.C. 
DAVID R. HUBLEY. Q.C. 
GERALD). McCONNELL ,Q C. 
RONALD A. PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. FICHAUD 
J. MARK McCREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A. MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANICE A. STAIRS 
DENNIS J. JAMES  

JAMES C. LEEFE.Q.0 
FRANK J. POWELL. Q.C. 
CLARENCE A . BECKETT. Q.0 
GEORGE L. WHITE 
DAVID R. FE/NOEL 
A . DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DORA L. GORDON 
LORNE E ROZOVSKY. Q.C. 
WYMAN W. WEBB 
GORDON N. FORSYTH 
KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER  

10 CHURCH STREET 
P.O. BOX 1068 
TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA B2N 5B9 
TELEPHONE (902) 895-1631 
FROM HALIFAX 429-7741 
FAX (902) 893-3071 

ALSO OFFICES AT 
HALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA 
BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 

February 12, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 

Dear Wylie: 

Donald Marshall Inquiry 
Our File Number: 9201/1  

Thank you for your letter dated February 5th. I can advise 
that neither Gordon Coles nor Ronald Giffin had any 
communication with members of the Court prior to the 
Reference being heard in December 1982 and argued in 
February 1983. In fact Mr. Giffin was not named as Attorney 
General until November 1983. 

In your letter you have asked the same question of Messrs. 
How, Gale and Herschorn. I will find out and let you know. 

It is also our expectation that you will want to meet with 
these witnesses in advance of their attendance in March (or 
May) so that they will understand the areas you expect to 
review in your questioning and they will be able to brief 
themselves accordingly. I thought it worked quite well when 
David and George did that in advance with Judge Lewis 
Matheson, Darrel and myself. 

Perhaps you could suggest some dates and we will arrange for 
meetings. 

Yours very truly, 

JaMie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 
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FEB 1 9 1988 

Manitoba 41W 
Attorney General 
Chief Medical Examiner 

Room 120 
770 Bannatyne Ave. 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, CANADA 
R3E OW3 
(204) 945-2088 

February 5, 1988 

John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

On reviewing the files, I noticed much was made of the fact whether 
or not the medical examiner had been notified regarding Mr. Seale's 
death. To find out would be easy enough. All one has to do is obtain 
a copy of the Death Certificate and see who signed it. There are two 
scenarios possible here. Firstly, the Death Certificate, indeed, was 
signed by the medical examiner. Therefore, he failed to order an autopsy. 
Secondly, the Death Certificate was not signed by a medical examiner. 
In that case, the Registrar of the Vital Statistics Department failed 
to act in accordance with the Vital Statistics Act of Nova Scotia which 
states the medical examiner must examine the body and sign the Death 
Certificate, etc., in those cases where death occurs as the result of 
violence. 

I have contacted the Director of Vital Statistics in Nova Scotia 
who has informed me she requires Ministerial permission to release a 
copy of the Death Certificate to me. To date, I have not received a 
copy. It still may be coming; however, if not, you may require a Subpoena 
to get the Death Certifcate. Naturally, this will depend on how important 
you feel the issue of whether or not the medical examiner was notified 
is, and, whether the Vital Statistics Act of Nova Scotia should be amended. 
(This is presently being done in Manitoba.) 

I look forward to seeing you sometime in March. 

Peter H. Markesteyn, M.D., F.C.A.P. 
Chief Medical Examiner 

fr." A,42 



Nova Scotia,  

..00446. 
Department of 
Health 
Deputy Registrar General 

February 8, 1988 

FIECENEED 

FEB 10 LW 

OFFICE OF CHEF MEDICAL 
EXAMINER 

PO Box 157 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2M9 

Our file no: 

Dr. Peter Markesteyn 
Chief Medical Examiner for 

the Province of Manitoba 
Room 120 
770 Bannatyne Avenue 
Winnipeg, Manitoba 
R3E OW3 

Dear Dr. Markesteyn: 

In response to your telephone request and through the authorization 
of the Minister of Health and Fitness, Mr. Joel Matheson, Q.C., 
photocopy of death registration for Sandford Seale is herewith enclosed 
pursuant to Section 32 (7) (a). 

Also, enclosed please find articles under the Vital Statistics Act 
pertaining to procedures in the Registration of Deaths. As far as I 
am able to discern, there have been no amendments under this Section 
of the Vital Statistics Act since 1971. 

If we can be of any further assistance to you, please advise. 

Yours very truly, 

c  
Betty A. Etter 
Deputy Registrar General 

BAE/scc 

Enclosures 
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SEC. 14 - VITAL STATISTICS ACT MAKES IT THE DUTY 
OF THE UNDERTAKER OR PERSON ACTING AS UNDER-
TAKER TO OBTAIN ALL THE PARTICULARS REQUIRED 
IN THE "REGISTRATION OF DEATH" AND TO FILE THE N.. 

SAME WITH THE DIVISION REGISTRAR WHO SHALL ISSUE THE BURIAL PERMIT. 
WRITE PLAINLY WITH UNFADING INK. THIS IS A PERMANENT RECORD. 
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February 18, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I have yours of February 17, 1988. I have requested instructions 
and will be back to you shortly. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/j1 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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February 18, 1988 

BY HAND 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Bruce: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your conversation with Martin Herschorn on 
February 16, 1988, I enclose the following: 

Environmental Assessment Study - Criminal Law 
Division - Ministry of Attoney General, prepared 
by Alan M. Marcus Associates, Inc.; 

Ministry of Attorney General - An Operational 
and Management Review of the Criminal Law Division 
Final Report, October, 1987 

Article from The Lawyers Weekly of November 
27, 1987, entitled "Report say Ontario Crowns 
face job stress, poor morale". 

Yours truly, 

C/7  Darrel . Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 



CHRIS MANNING 
BARRISTER, SOLICITOR 
AND NOTARY PUBLIC 

SUITE 500 
1668 BARRINGTON ST 
HALIFAX, NS.  
B3J 2A2 

(902) 420-9111 
TELEX 01921663 

17th February, 1988 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
Donald Marshall Inquiry 
Maritime Centre 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

HAND DELIVERED 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

As I indicated to you in our recent telephone conversation, I have 
been asked to write to the Commission on behalf of Mr. Harry 
Wilson to describe one man's frustration with the administration of 
justice in Nova Scotia. I have explained to Mr. Wilson that the 
central thrust of the Inquiry is to investigate the facts relating to 
the wrongful conviction of Donald Marshall, Jr., and that the time 
and resources of the Inquiry are finite. It is his position, 
however, that he wishes his plight to be known. 

Mr. Wilson is a 52-year-old boilerman welder, who until recently, 
had no criminal record nor any history of mental illness. 
Formerly of Dartmouth, Nova Scotia, he spent twenty (20) years in 
Ontario working in his trade until he was divorced and returned 
to Nova Scotia in 1971 to continue his business under the name and 
style of Wilson's Welding. In December, 1986, Mr. Wilson was 
found not guilty, by reason of insanity, of charges of inter alia  
carrying firearms and attempted murder. MI . Wilson is now 
remanded to the Nova Scotia Hospital on a Lieutenant Governor's 
Warrant as a result of the finding of not guilty by reason of 
insanity. The incidents that lead to these charges were the 
combination of four (4) years of frustration for Mr. Wilson dealing 
with the administration of justice in this Province. 

Mr. Wilson's difficulties began in early 1982 when he wished to 
move a cottage from one lot he owned to a second lot 
approximately one-half (+) miles away. The land in question was 
in the County of Halifax. Mr. Wilson moved the cottage but was 
prevented from further restoration work, as he describes it of 
"making the house tight" by the Municipality of the County of 
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Halifax which required a bond from Mr. Wilson to be posted equal 
in the amount of $5,000.00) . Mr. Wilson had not arranged for a 
bond. He was told by County officials that he had to arrange to 
have a $5,000.00 bond to relocate the building and on the strength 
of this, he went to a bonding company who informed him that no 
such bond was available within this Province. Mr. Wilson was 
charged with altering the cottage without having arranged a 
permit, a charge to which he plead guilty and was fined. 

In order to continue to work, he once again contacted the County 
Building Inspector and informed him that he was unable to arrange 
a bond in this Province. The response was that he should 
arrange to have a certified cheque or a line of credit equal to 
the amount originally demanded in a bond, although there is no 
authority in law for the Building Inspector to seek such an 
assurance. Mr. Wilson did however approach a Credit Union and 
received confirmation, in letter form, that a line of credit was 
available to him. The Building Inspector of the County would not 
accept this line of credit letter, and Mr. Wilson appealed to the 
County Appeal board, who upheld the Inspector's decision. Mr. 
Wilson then followed all other available avenues without success. 

In 1983, Mr. Wilson sought a Writ of Mandamus before the Supreme 
Court Trial Division, to seek an Order requiring the granting of a 
permit, to allow him to continue with his work. The Application 
for Mandamus was denied and following this, Mr. Wilson exhausted 
other avenues of recourse, including the Provincial Ombudsman. 
Having met with no success in this quarter, Mr. Wilson wrote 
directly to Chief Justice Lorne Clarke asking that the Judicial 
Council intervene. Mr. Wilson later learned during a telephone 
conversation with Mr. Smith of the Prothonotary ' s Office that all 
the materials in the Prothonotary ' s file relating to his case were 
missing. 

Mr. Wilson continued his efforts to be allowed to complete the 
work on his building that had been moved and sought assistance 
from various lawyers and even attempted political avenues without 
avail. In 1986, the issue of this property cnce again reared its 
head. 

In 1986, Mr. Wilson's common-law wife made an Application for a 
division of the assets under the Partition Act of Nova Scotia. 
This matter was before the Supreme Court in 1986, and in Mr. 
Wilson s mind, the fact that the cottage had been moved without a 
permit was raised as an aggravating factor against his case. 
Mr. Wilson believed that this was very unfair as he had made all 
efforts to have this matter cleared up with the Court without 
success and it appeared to him that the whole proceeding was 
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preventing any possibilities of reconciliation with his common-law 
wife. The property was eventually sold at a substantial loss in 
1987 as by this time, the foundation and basement were cracked 
by frost, and the property fell within the meaning of "unsightly 
and unsafe premises." 

Mr. Wilson felt aggrieved by the Supreme Court Trial Division's 
decision concerning the distribution of matrimonial assets, and 
matters came to a head when he was scheduled to appear before 
the Taxing Master concerning costs of the action. The Hearing 
was scheduled at 9:30 a.m., and Mr. Wilson appeared a few 
minutes late for the Hearing. When he arrived, he discovered 
that the Hearing had been begun early, and had now finished. At 
this point, Mr. Wilson went down to the Offices of the Solicitor 
who had represented his common-law wife, armed with two (2) 
handguns, and subsequently this lead to his present predicament. 

As I have previously indicated, Mr. Wilson is aware of the 
restraints the Commission is operating under and the primary 
purpose of the Commission. I have advised him that it is highly 
unlikely that a letter will do anything to open up his particular 
case and that he cannot expect to give his account in Hearing. It 
is his wish, however, that a submission be made on his behalf 
and be treated with the same courtesy as all other written 
submissions. 

Yours truly, 

Chris Manning 
Barrister and Solicitor 

CM/scc 

CC: Mr. Harry Wilson, Nova Scotia Hospital 
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February 17, 1988 

BY HAND 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Bruce: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to our discussions on Monday of this week, I would 
appreciate receiving a copy of the final form of questionnaire 
which was forwarded to Prosecutors as well as the instructions 
for completion. 

I expect that a letter will go out under the signature 
of either Deputy Attorney General or the Attorney General 
sometime this week which will encourage Prosecutors to 
answer the questionnaire. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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HOUSIE L V SCHOOL HALIFAX CA ,ADA B3H 4H9 

February 15, 1988 

John E. S. Briggs, Esq. 
Research Director 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

Please find enclosed two statements of account related 
to my research project on the Role of the Local Crown 
Prosecutor. 

The first is a statement of account from Mr. Robert 
Bayne in the amount of $965.00. This represents 96-1/2 
hours of work relating to library research on relevant 
literature relating to the role of the local crown pro-
secutor, a review of prosecutors' manuals from the 
various provinces of Canada held at the Commission off-
ices, work in relation to the drafting of a questionnaire 
to go to prosecuting officers, and work in relation to 
structuring the final report on this project. 

The second bill is from Marilee Matheson in the amount of 
$50.00 and relates to the typing of the various drafts 
of the questionnaire to local crown prosecutors. 

While I have not consulted with either Mr. Bayne or Ms. 
Matheson on this point, I presume it would be appro-
priate for you to have the cheques sent to them at the 
Law School, perhaps even in care of me particularly in 
Mr. Bayne's case since I am not sure of the security 
arrangements with the student mailboxes. 

Yours truly, 

Bruce P. Archibald 
Associate Professor of Law 

BPA/m 
encs. 
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OUR FILE: 8118-1 

February 17, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commissionon the Donald 

Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, NS 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

RE: Marshall Inquiry 
S.H. No. 63241 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
February 15 enclosing copies of the Originating Notice 
and Affidavit endorsed to indicate acceptance of service 
on behalf of the Defendants. 

Yours yr,y truly, 

Frederick P. Crooks 
FPC:cmg 
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February 16, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Enclosed are pages for insertion 
volumes. 

Yours truly, 

in the Advice to Prosecutors 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 



s sincerely, 

BOYNE C AR 

on F. Proud oot 

FE 3 1 7 1988 

BOYNE CLARKE 
9arristers & Solicitors 

JOHN A. YOUNG, Q.C. 
THOMAS 0. BOYNE, Q.C. 
DAVID J. BRIGHT 
W. RICHEY CLARKE 
A. LAWRENCE GRAHAM 
GORDON F. PROUDFOOT 
CYRIL J. RANDALL 
JAMES L. CONNORS 
PETER A. McINROY 
PATRICIA A. DAVIS 
MATTEIEW W. NAPIER 
BRUCE V. McLAUGHLIN 
DEBORAH CONRAD 
SANDRA B. MacPHERSON 
DAVID G. COLES 
PETER J. TRASK 
AILEEN M. GRANT GFP 

SUITE 700 
BELMONT HOUSE 
33 ALDERNEY DRIVE 
DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
CANADA 

CORRESPONDENCE TO: 
P.O. BOX 876 
DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

TELEPHONE: (902) 469-9500 
TELECOPIER: (902) 468-3800 
TELEX: 019-23629 

February 12, 1988 

Susan Ashley 
Executive Secretary 
Royal Commission on the Donald 
Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3105 

Dear Susan: 

Could you indicate to me when the Canadian Bar will be expected to file their 
brief and make oral presentation on same. Best regards. 

GFP/ktj 
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February 15, 1988 
DELIVERED 

Ms. Susan Ashley, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: William Urquhart and John MacIntyre  

I now enclose our accounts with respect to the above 
matters, together with appropriate summaries and breakdowns, 
which accounts cover the period from January 15, 1988 to and 
including February 14, 1988, which I trust you will find 
satisfactory. With respect to the MacIntyre account, you will 
note time for Geoff Machum, Richard Hirsch, Elizabeth Jollimore, 
and Kevin MacDonald. These individuals have been charged out at 
their regular hourly rate as indicated on the first page of the 
John MacIntyre account. 

Yours very truly, 
STEWART, MACKEEN & COVERT 

'Per: 
/, 

Donald C. Murray 
DCM/dmb 
N2061220 
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4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ieme etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 we George. 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 AR-21,613 

Our Ne. 
Notre dossier: 

426-7592 
Your he 
Votre dosser 

February 11, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: George MacDonald 

Dear Mr. „nacuonald: 

RE: Thornhill and MacLean Files  

I would appreciate it if you would reply at your 
convenience to my letter to you of January 28, 1988, and 
forwarded with the RCMP Headquarters file on Roland 
Thornhill and the RCMP Divisional files on Roland 
Thornhill and Billy Joe MacLean. 

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Thank you. 

Yours very truly, 

James D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB/vpc 

Canada. 
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February 15, 1988 

George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royai Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Heather Matheson, Alan Story, Michael Harris  

I have a copy of Mr. Ruby's letter of February 5. 

The evidence proposed is relevant as one issue that the 
Commission is addressing is the manner in which the press were 
kept informed by police forces during the course of the 
reinvestigation and while proceedings arising out of the 
reinvestigation were still ongoing. 

It was not my intention to put the press on trial but rather to 
have evidence adduced that is relevant and probative. 

The questioning of certain counsel and the responses of certain 
witnesses has created a situation where the findings the 
Commissioners eventually make could have very serious adverse 
effects for Chief MacIntyre and could result in charges being 
laid against him. Indeed, certain witnesses have testified that 
these charges should be laid. 

The Commissioners will be faced with a decision of credibility 
respecting both S/Sgt. Wheaton and Chief MacIntyre. It is a 
perfectly legitimate technique to test S/Sgt. Wheaton's 
credibility, and to call that credibility into issue, by adducing 



George W. MacDonal,, 
February 15, 1988 
Page 2 

evidence to refute his statements. 

I expect that useful and important evidence from these witnesses 
will be adduced but I have not talked to any of them concerning 
their evidence nor would I expect them to discuss their evidence 
with me. It was accordingly n9t possible for me to file 
statements from them. 

'rour y truly, 

L7-----1  

Ronald N. Pugsley 

RNP:dk 

c: Clayton Ruby 
c: Michael G. Whalley 
C: Frank L. Elman 
c: Jamie W.S. Saunders 
c: James D. Bissell 
c: Allison R. Pringle 
c: Charles Broderick 
C: S. Bruce Outhouse 
c: Guy LaFosse 
c: Bruce H. Wildsmith 
c: E. Anthony Ross 
c: W. Wylie Spicer 

NO181774 
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February 15, 1988 

George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Constable Gaudet 

I would request that the Commission subpoena Constable Gaudet by 
way of duces tecum to compel him to produce all file material 
relating to the fire at the Port Hawkesbury Restaurant referred 
to in the evidence of S/Sgt. Wheaton. The allegations made by 
S/Sgt. Wheaton concerning Mr. MacLean's presence "at the front 
door of the restaurant in a blinding snow storm at approximately 
four to five o'clock in the morning" were allegations made after 
some deliberation by S/Sgt. Wheaton and not directly in response 
to a question from Mr. Orsborne. If there is no evidence on 
which such an allegation could be reasonably based, in my 
submission, S/Sgt. Wheaton's credibility is substantially 
damaged. 

I therefore request that arrangements be made to subpoena 
Constable Gaudet. 



George W. MacDonE 
' February 15, 1988 

Page 2 

/ 
Please advise me at the earliest oppor unity of your decision. 

Your y truly, 

Ronald N Pugsley 

RNP:dk 

c: Clayton Ruby 
C: Michael G. Whalley 
C: Frank L. Elman 
C: Jamie W.S. Saunders 
c: James D. Bissell 
c: Allison R. Pringle 
c: Charles Broderick 
c: S. Bruce Outhouse 
c: Guy LaFosse 
c: Bruce H. Wildsmith 
c: E. Anthony Ross 
c: W. Wylie Spicer 

NO181782 
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FILE: 

February 11, 1988 

George W. MacDonald, Esq. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1 505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NOVA SCOTIA 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

RE: Eugene Smith  

Further to my letter to you of January 21, 1988, please 
be advised that my letter contained an error in the calculation 
of expenses for Mr. Smith, which are payable to myself. 

The expense shown for Room & Lodging ($234.00) is not 
to be shared as this was the full amount I paid on behalf of Mr. 
Smith. 

Therefore the correct amount owing to me is $305.52. I 
apologize for any inconvenience or confusion this may have 
caused. 

Yours very truly, 
PETRIE & RICH ND 

J. Gordon Petrie, Q.C. 

JGP:ame 
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February 15, 1988 (902) 463-8100 

File #1077-01 

Mr. George MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE DONALD MARSHALL, JR., 

PROSECUTION 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Prospective Witnesses - Request of Jan. 29/88 

I have had an opportunity to review Mr. Pugsley's request of 
January 29, 1988, the response of Mr. Bissel and the dissertation 
of Mr. Ruby. 

The purpose of this letter is to lend support to the request of 
Mr. Pugsley in that it would appear that the individuals referred 
to in Mr. Puglsey's request were privy to a substantial amount of 
information not only relating to the circumstances of the death 
of Sandy Seale and the 1971 trial and conviction of Donald 
Marshall, but further, with respect to the events of late 1981 
and 1982 which led eventually to the release of Mr. Marshall. 

It would appear that the activities of the press went a long way 
in clouding the character of Sandy Seale and supporting the 
"robbery theory" which, upon a closer analysis of Volume 35 of 
the material before the Commission would suggest as a very 
probable theory that Donald Marshall himself was unaware of any 
robbery attempt prior to late 1981, and further, it would appear 
that disclosure from the RCMP to the solicitors involved in the 
1982 review of the evidence leading to the conviction of Donald 
Marshall back in 1971 was systematically and continually vented 
(as opposed to leaks) to the press and could have been the basis 
of Donald Marshall himself becoming aware of a robbery theory 
which could be used to his own benefit. 



. 
Mr. George MacDoi _d 
Page 2 
February 15, 1988 
File #1077-01  

On behalf of Oscar Seale, we request that the persons named in 
Mr. Pugsley's letter be called to give evidence before this 
Commission. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 
E. ANTHONY ROSS 

EAR/lms 
cc: Ronald N. Pugsley, Q.0 

Mr. Don Murray 
Mr. Clay Ruby 
Mr. Jamie Saunders 
Mr. David Barrett 
Mr. Bruce Wildsmith 
Bruce Outhouse, Q.C. 
Mr. Chuck Broderick 
Mr. Guy LaFosse 
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FACULTY OF LAW, 
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO 

78 Queen's Park 
Toronto, Canada M5S 2C5 

MEMORANDUM 

The Commissioners 
Commission Counsel 
Research Director 
Executive Secretary 

FROM: J.L1.J. Edwards 

DATE: February 15, 1988 

Re: Thornhill  

Enclosed please find my supplementary opinion on the above named 
matter. It follows on my earlier opinion dated 18th December, 1987. 

J.L1.J. Edwards 
Special Adviser to the Commission 

TO: 
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JAMIE W. 5. SAUNDERS J. RONALD CREIGHTON RONALD A. PINK GEORGE L. WHITE HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 133J 2N9 
ROBERT M. PURDY J. RONALD CULLEY LOGAN E. BARNHILL DAVID R. FEINDEL TELEPHONE (902) 429-5050 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN NANCY J. BATEMAN JOEL E. FICHAUD A . DOUGLAS TUPPER FAX (902) 429-5215 
S. RAYMOND MORSE R. MALCOUv1 MACLEOD I . MARK M cCREA DORA L. GORDON TELEX 019-22893 
DARREL I. PINK ALAN C. MAC LEAN D. SUZAN FRAZER LORNE E ROZOVSKY. Q.0 
JACK A. INNES. Q.C. DENNIS ASHWORTH BRUCE A. MARCHAND WYMAN W. WEBB ALSO OFFICES AT 
DIANNE PC)THIER WENDY J. JOHNSTON RODNEY F. BURGAR GORDON N. FORSYTH TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA 
JANET M. CHISHOLM ROBERT K. DICKSON JANICE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS J JAMES 

February 15, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Wylie: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I enclose the letter from Melinda MacLean and original 
notes from her file which you loaned to us in January. 

Yours Tily 

Darrel I. Pin 

DIP/j1 
Enc. 



MELINDA J. MACLEAN, Q.C. 
parrizter Sc ,*nlititor 

January 15, 1988 

TELEPHONE (902) 895-2866 

P.O. BOX 126 

188 QUEEN STREET 

TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA 
CANADA B2N 5B6 

McInnes, Cooper & Robertson 
P.O. Box 730 
1673 Bedford Row 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2V1 

Attention: Mr. W.Wylie Spicer  

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Re: Donald Marshall, Junior  

I enclose herewith the original of Lawrence O'Neill's 
notes of his interview with Donald at Springhill as 
you reque.ted today. 

Yours ruly, 

MELINDA J. MACLEAN, Q.C. 

MJM/am 

c.c. Anne S. Derrick 
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FEB 1 5 1988 

COX, DOWN I E & GOODFELLOW 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

TELEPHONE (902) 421-6262 

FACSIMILE (9n2) 421-3130 

TELEX 019-22514 

A. WILLIAM COX, 0.C. 
W. R E. GOODFELLOW, Q.C. 
JOHN R.GRANT, 0 C. 
DANIEL M. CAMPBELL 
DOUGLAS C.CAMPBELL 
WARREN K . ZIMM ER 
TERRY L.ROANE 
MICHAEL E DUNPHY 
BRIAN W. DOWNIE 
ALAN J.DICKSON 
D . K EVIN LATIMER 
K.MICHAEL TWEEL 
RONALD E. PIZZO 

RONALD J. DOWNIE, O.C. 
DAVID McD. MANN. O.C. 
ROBERT G. MAcKEIGAN, O.C. 
JOHN ARNOLD 
DANIEL F GALLIVAN 
THOMAS P. DONOVAN 
ANTHONY L.CHApmAN 
J. CRAIG McCREA 
JAMIE S .CAMPBELL 
LORRAINE P. LAFFERTY 
A.JAMES MUSGRAVE 
JOCELYN M.CAMPBELL 
BRIAN A. TABOR  

GEORGE M. MITCHELL. 0.C. 
JOHN M . BARKER, 0.C. 
MICHAEL S RYAN, O.C. 
GREGORY I . NORTH 
PETER w. GURNHAM 
FREDERICK P.CROOKS 
PAUL C. MARTIN 
LESLIE J .DELLAPIN NA 
ROBERT W CARMICHAEL 
JAN McK. SI LLIK ER 
LES D. DOLL 
JONATHAN R. GALE  

1100 PURDY'S WHARF TOWER 

1959 UPPER WATER STREET 

HALIFAX, CANADA 

CORRESPONDENCE 

P. O. BOX 2380, STATION M 

HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA B3J 3E5 

OUR Fll E: 8118-1 

February 15, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

RE: S.H. No. 63241 

You have indicated to me by telephone that you 
will be accepting service of the Originating Notice and 
Affidavit on behalf of the three Defendants. However, 
almost three weeks have now elapsed since I sent copies 
of the documents to you for that purpose under cover of 
my letter of January 26, 1988. 

If for any reason you are not in a position 
immediately to accept service by endorsing and returning 
one copy of each document, would you please return the 
documents to me together with addresses for each of the 
Defendants so that arrangements can be made for personal 
service. 

I look forward to hearing from you in either 
event. 

Frederick P. Crooks 
FPC:cmg 



1646 Ban- ington Street Barristers and Solicitors 
PO Box 36, Halifax, NS. B3J 2L4 Since 1912 

Telephone. (902) 4)3-6361 
Te;ecopier: (907) 423-4771 

Charle,  " Burchell, Q.C. 
A. Day .cAdam, Q.0 
Alan 6.1--.-..tyman. Q.C. 
Thomas J. Burchell, Q.C. 
Robert L. Barnes 
D. Bruce Clarke 
Michael J. Wood 

Julia E. Cornish 
Ronald J. MacDonald 
Donna Viger-Cochrane 
Kenzie MacKinnon 
Wayne F. Howatt 

Counsel 
William H Jost, Q.C. 

February 11, 1983 
RURCHELL acADAN1 AYMAN 

The Honourable Mr. Justice Gregory Evans, 
1020 Northwest 48th Place, 
Panpano, Florida, U.S.A. 
33064 

Re: Insurance Law Subsection, Canadian Bar Association  

My Lord: 

I am the Chairman of the Insurance Law Subsection of the Canadian Bar 
Association (Nova Scotia Branch) and I an writing to determine whether you 
right be available to give a short lunch time presentation to our Committee 
sometime in March. 

Our meetings tend to be very informal and are usually fairly well attend-
ed. 

I had thought that you night he prepared to offer sore insight into the 
Ontario experience with respect to the legislative changes concerning fatal 
injury claims. In Nova Scotia we have recently implemented an amendment to 
our fatal injuries legislation to allow for compensation for the loss of 
care, companionship and guidance. As far as I know, we have had no cases 
which have gone to trial since the legislative change and it would be of 
considerable help to understand the approach of the Ontario Courts in this 
area. It is my understanding that perhaps there is a move in Ontario to 
so-called conventional awards for this type of claim. 

One other area that I think would be of interest to our members concerns 
the potential for no-fault automobile insurance in Ontario. Certainly 
there is a tendency for this Province to follow the lead of Ontario in such 
matters and it would seem to be a topic of current interest. 

Of course if you were willing to address our meeting, we would be open to 
any other suggestions for discussion topics which you may wish to make. 

I realize that your schedule is very full with the commitment of the Marsh-
all Inquiry and we will certainly understand if you are unable to accept 
this invitation. However, if you are able to accept, I would certainly 
appreciate hearing from you and we could then arrive at a convenient date 
for the meeting. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours very truly, 

Robert L. Barnes 

L2-158 



ARTHUR R. DONAHOE, Q.C. 
PETER CLAMAN, Q.C. 
MICHAEL A. WATSON 
RAYMOND F. WAGNER 
R. BRUCE RAWDING 
TONY M. TAM 
KEVIN P. DOWNIE 

tonahoe MacInnes 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

WILLIAM L. MacINNES, Q.C. 
JAMES A. GREGG 
HENRY JOHN DIETRICH 
D. WILLIAM MacDONALD 
MICHAEL F. FEINDEL 
ANNA MARIE BUTLER 
NEIL R. FERGUSON 

FEB 1 5 MB 

SUITE 407 
PURDY'S WHARF TOWER ONE 
1959 UPPER WATER STREET 
HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 

TELEPHONE (902) 425-3360 
CABLE ADDRESS "BARLAW" 
TELEX: 019 21840 
FAX: (902) 420-1615 

CORRESPONDENCE 
P. 0. BOX 2067, STATION "M" 
HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 
CANADA B3J 2Z1 

February 10, 1988 

Royal Commission 
10th Floor, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: David Osborne, Counsel  

Dear Mr. Osborne: 

Re: Marshall Inquiry - Cst. Joe Gaudet  

Further to our conversation of the 4th day of February, 1988, I hereby confirm 
that I represent Joe Gaudet with respect to his testimony before the Inquiry, 
if required. 

If Cst. Gaudet is required, we trust we will be advised well in advance so 
that we may be prepared for his appearance. 

All correspondence and inquiries of Cst. Gaudet should be directed to our 
office. 

Yours very truly, 

DONAH*, MACINNES 

lif 
/ 

-,' 
' 

RAYMON F. WAGNER 

RFW:dmm 
cc: client 



MURRANT BROWN 
EB 1 5 1988 

Barristers & Solicitors 

SUTTE 404 
PURDY'S WHARF 

P.O. BOX 2626 
HALIFAX, CANADA 

1131 3P7 

ROBERT MURRANT TELEPHONE (902) 421-2121 

XEROX-FAX (902) 421-2125 

February 8, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
1505 Barrington Street 
Suite 1026 - Maritime Centre 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTN: Ms. Susan Ashley 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: Heather Matheson  

Further to our telephone conversation of last week, this will 
confirm that Robert Murrant is representing Ms. Matheson and 
would appreciate receiving any documentation issued by or 
for the Royal Commission which may affect his client or her 
interests. 

Also, we understand the Commission has a schedule of witnesses 
who have appeared and will be appearing before it. Would 
you please provide us with a copy of this schedule at your 
earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. 

Yours truly, 

- 

Susan Allen 
Articled Clerk 

SA*dm 



It ARRISTERS
ATTcRS*1 KITZ FE 3 12 1988 

LEONARD A KITZ, Q.C.D.C.L. DONALD J. MAc DONALD, Q.0 FRED J.  DICKSON. Q.C. JAMES C. LEEFE.Q.C. BANK Of MONTREAL TOWER 
JOHN D. M..c ISAAC, Q.0 PAUL M. MURPHY. Q.C. DAVID R. HUBLEY. Q.0 FRANK J. POWELL. Q C SUITE 1600.5151 GEORGE STREET 
DOU(D AS A. CALDWELL, Q.0 RICHARD N RAFUSE. Q.C. GERALD). McCONNELL.Q.C. CLARENCE A. BECKETT, Q.C. P.O. BOX 247 
JAMIE W. S. SAUNDERS J. RONALD CREIGHTON RONALD A PINK GEORGE L. WHITE HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA 83J 2149 
ROBERT M. PURDY J. RONALD CULLEY LOGAN E. BARNHILL DAVID R. FEINDEL TELEPHONE (902) 479-5050 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN NANCY J. BATEMAN JOEL E. FICHAUD A. DOUGLAS TUF'PER FAX (902) 429-5215 
S. RAYMOND MORSE R. MALCOLM MACLEOD J . MARK McCREA DORA L. GORDON TELEX 019-22893 
DARREL I. PINK ALAN C. MAcLEAN D. SUZAN FRAZER LORNE E ROZOVSKY. Q.0 
JACK A_ INNES. Q.0 DENNIS A9-I WORTH BRUCE A. MARCHAND WYMAN W. WEBB ALSO OFFICES AT 
DIANNE POTHIER WENDY J JOHNSTON RODNEY F. BURGAR GORDON N. FORSYTH TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA 
JANET M. CHISHOLM ROBERT K. DICKSON JANICE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS 'JAMES 

February 12, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Mall 
1505 Barrington Street 
Suite 1026 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

I acknowledge receipt of 
Sydney Crown Prosecutors 

Yours truly, 

Catherine M. Hicks, 
Legal Assistant to 
Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/cs 
c.c. Mr. Darrel Pink 

Mr. Jamie Saunders 

the subpoena with respect to the 
files. 



12 1988 

DALHOUSIE L1 ; SCHOOL HALIFAX CA ADA B3H 4H9 

February 12, 1988 

John E. S. Briggs, Esq. 
Research Director 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

Please find enclosed a copy of the Questionnaire to Prosecuting 
Officers as well as a copy of my letter to Madine VanderPlaat and 
her letter to me dated February 9, 1988. 

I hope that you will find all in order here. 

Best regards. 

Yours sincerely, 

Bruce P. Archibald 
Associate Professor of Law 

BPA/m 

encs. 



PATTARS4  KITZ 
BARRISTE 

FEB 1 2 1988 

LEONARD A. KITZ. Q.0 . DC L. 
JOHN D. M.cISAAC. Q.0 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL.Q.0 
JAMIE W. S SAUNDERS 
ROBERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL LPINK 
JACK A. INNES.Q.C. 
DIANNE POTHER 
JANET M. CHISHOLM 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD J. M..c DONALD. Q.0 
PAUL M. MURPHY. Q.0 
RICHARD N RAFUSE Q.C. 
J. RONALD CREIGHTON 
J. RONALD CULLEY 
NANCY I. BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN C. M...LEAN 
DENNIS ASHWORTH 
WENDY tioHNsroN 
ROBERT K. DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED J.  DICKSON. Q.C. 
DAVID R. HUBLEY. Q.C. 
GERALD J. M.CONNELL.Q.C. 
RONALD A PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. FICHAUD 
J. MARK M.CREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANICE A.STAIRS 
DENNIS J JAMES  

JAMES C.LEEFE.Q.C. 
FRANK I. POWELL Q C 
CLARENCE A.BKKETT. Q.0 
GEORGE L. WHITE 
DAVID R. FEINDEL 
A.DOUCLAS TUPPER 
DORA L. GORDON 
LORNE E ROZOVSKY. Q.C. 
WYMAN W. WEBB 
GORDON N FORSYTH 
KIMBFRI FY  H. W. TURNER  

BANK OF MONTREAL TOWER 
SUITE 1600.5151 GEORGE STREET 
P.O.BOX 247 
HALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA B3J 2N9 
TELEPHONE (902) 429-5050 
FAX (902) 429-5215 
TELEX 019-2893 

ALSO OFFICES AT 
TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA 
BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 

February 9, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I have yours of February 3, 1988. 

As counsel for the Department of the Attorney General, 
which is the subject of a substantial portion of the research 
effort, we now formally request that we be given an opportunity 
to review draft reports prior to their submission to the 
Commissioners and in adequate time to allow for meaningful 
input. 

It is not our desire to question the conclusions of the 
researchers but rather, to ensure that factual matters 
which provide the basis for those conclusions be accurate. 

In light of the interviews which have occurred to date 
and considering the vast amount of material which the 
researchers are covering, it is not inconceivable that 
errors will occur. This will undermine the value of the 
research paper to the Commissioners and to the public 
if they are eventually released. 



Mr. John Briggs 
February 9, 1988 
Page 2 

We would ask that this request be dealt with by Commission 
counsel and the Commissioners, if necessary. 

Yours truly, 

7/j  

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 

PATTERSON KITZ 



PATTc,RSON KITZ 
BARRISTERS 

_lit 1988 
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JOHN D. MA c ISAAC QC PAUL M. MURPHY, Q.0 DAVID R. HUBLEY. Q.0 FRANK J. POWELL . Q C SUITE 1600. 5151 GEORGE STREET 
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JANET M. CHISHOUA ROBERT K. DICKSON JANICE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS J JAMES 

February 11, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Bruce: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your meeting with Gordon Gale, I am enclosing 
various forms of Orders in Council pertaining to the remuneration 
of Prosecuting Officers and Assistant Prosecutiong Officers 
together with a copy of the form respecting the appointment 
of a Prosecuting Officer or and Assistant Prosecuting 
Officer under the Prosecuting Officers Act. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 



Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Canada 
inistere de la Justice FEB 1 2 1988 

426-7594 
4ieme etage 
lmmeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

Ourrile. AR-21,613 Notre dossier 
Your file: 
votre dossier Mr. George W. MacDonald 

Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission On The 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

February 11, 1988 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

Further to our telephone conversation of February 10, 1988, we 
enclose a photocopy of Roy Ebsary's fingerprints as taken on 
April 9, 1970. 

We had looked at these prints earlier this year for the 
purpose of determining if the M.O. section on the back of the 
form was completed. 

On Thursday, February 4, 1988, Mr. Ruby asked us to check the 
M.O. aspect again. At this time we noted the signature which 
appears to be that of Detective Urquhart on the front portion 
of the form. The M.O. section of the form was never completed 
by the Sydney City Police when they forwarded the form. 

When we receive the fingerprint forms or microfiche, thereof, 
for Mr. Patterson, we will forward copies to you. 

Yours very truly, 

---- A. R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP :mm 

Encl. 

Canada 
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY 

February 8, 1988 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Wylie: 

Thanks very much for your January 29 letter and enclosed evidence of Mr. Smith 
regarding the polygraph. It is quite a tome, and I haven't had a chance to go 
through it thoroughly, but I have a few impressionistic comments that may be useful. 

It's hard to be definitive only on the basis of a transcript, but it appears that the 
polygrapher you dealt with was not able to completely bamboozle the Commission with 
pseudo-scientific jargon. Mediocre polygraphers like Smith are not as skillful at 
selling the polygraph in a positive sense as are stars like Raskin and Silverberg. 
In particular, I thought that your bringing out the distinction between "frivolous" 
and necessary information gathered before the procedure nicely illustrated the point 
about pre-polygraph information biassing the examiner. 

However, I suspect that Smith may have been quite effective in a negative sense, in 
that he have suceeded in defending the polygraph's perceived scientific status (and 
the validity of his own procedures). That is, he may have got across the impression 
that although, in that particular instance, he was wrong (the facts clearly show that 
this is so), nevertheless his procedures were scientific (all scientifically-based 
instruments sometimes yield wrong decisions; only God is omniscient). I think Smith 
may have achieved this goal by the relatively simple method of talking for a long 
time in a way that probably was not intelligible to anyone (including himself), but 
that may well have left an impression that there was something of substance to talk 
about (see, e.g., his uninterrupted monologue on 6871-4). In contrast, Clayton Ruby 
was more effective when he was able to keep the answers short and to the point. So, 
for example, he was able to derive consequences that were easily understood to be 
absurd by the Court [e.g., the notion of "bleeding dry" a thought process, the total 
reliance of the "test" on the polygrapher's "own assumptions" (6923), the irrelevance 
of the "quasi-scientific machinery" (6924), and, of course, the chicken-entrails 
comment.] 

The one point where he seemed less successful was when he got into an analysis of a 
passage in a polygraph "text" (6929-6932). Smith was able to fob him off, and 
conclude with an answer (6932, line 9) which made Smith sound more knowledgeable than 
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the lawyer on that issue. A polygrapher skilled and experienced in court testimony 
(like Silverberg or Raskin would), would, at that point, have been able to turn the 
whole thing around by snowing the Commission with a barrage of pseudo-scientific 
nonsense which, however, would sound completely plausible and scientific. The 
problem with getting into polygraphic writings is that they contain so many 
semantically misleading useages (for the main semantic traps, see enclosed abstract 
for CPA), that logical analysis is not possible. Also, of course, even a mediocre 
polygrapher is more familiar with that material than any non-polygrapher (that 
includes both lawyers and psychophysiologists!). Further, by citing from a polygraph 
"text" the questioner are implicitly grants the field scientific status. Finally, 
the polygrapher's ability to spew forth details may lead to the Court's losing the 
thread of the argument, and assuming that at least part of what they do not 
understand is science rather than mumbo jumbo. 

In that regard, I think it helps if the first three points made in the enclosed 
abstract are firmly brought home. The point that, despite the name, the polygraph is 
not a "test" is particularly important, because it more clearly establishes the tea-
leaf-reading (or chicken-entrails-examining) status of the polygraph. If this is 
established, then the point about pre-polygraph information biassing the examiner 
(your questioning that distinguished between "frivolous" and necessary information) 
can be more clearly stated. 

This, I think, goes to the heart of the matter. Police, in general, are quite weak 
as "investigators" in the true sense of that term. To investigate means to consider 
alternatives with an open mind. Any tests that are performed need to be unbiassed, 
that is unconfounded by preconceptions. So a polygraphic procedure that was used as 
such an unbiassed test would be one where the examiner is not given information about 
the probable truthfulness of the examinee, because such information would prejudice 
the test. So such information is not merely "frivolous", but it is prejudicial. 

Unfortunately, the CQT Polygraph "Test" requires the provision of such prejudicial 
information, because the so-called control questions are made up on the basis of an 
interview with the examinee, an interview which goes into the examinee's background. 
Aside from that, most police polygraphers, who do not understand the concept of an 
unbiassed test (which is part of psychological test theory), don't see any harm in 
acquiring as much "background" information (which includes opinions about 
truthfulness) as possible. By the way, the Guilty Knowledge Technique (proposed by 
Lykken in the late fifties, used widely in Japan, but hardly at all in North America) 
is an unbiassed "test" in the above sense. It requires no pre-test interview of the 
sort given in the CQT, and the opinions of the examiner are not relevant to this 
test's outcome. 

In this particular case, Smith clearly had preconceptions both about Ebsary (that he 
was truthful) and McNeil (that he was not). After all, he had had a chance to talk 
to other police officers about the matter for a couple of days. The fact that he 
does not see this as a problem of bias impugns the "investigatory" methods that he 
used, and the fact that he did not try to test McNeil on an occasion when this 
examinee would provide clearer physiological records (i.e., when he was not shaking 
so much) is convincing evidence that Smith was not serious in his investigatory use 
of the polygraph. 
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However, I think it is also important to stress that the bias of obtaining pre-
polygraph information is built into the polygraph procedure, even when the operator 
does not commit the mistakes that Smith made. It is sometimes claimed that having an 
"independent" record reader assess the charts removes the bias and eliminates the 
problems. People are particularly impressed when the "independent" record reader has 
a computer with which he "objectively" analyses the charts, and Raskin has been doing 
this sort of thing with some success lately. However, as Lykken has suggested in a 
letter to me back in 1983, this is a marriage of the myth of the polygraph to the 
myth of the computer, with Dr. Raskin acting as midwife to produce lots of little 
mythlets with which to bedazzle the minds of the jury. More prosaically, the point 
is that computerization and independent analysis of the charts does not overcome the 
prejudicial nature of the CQT polygraph. The examiner's preconceptions affect the 
way in which he puts the questions, and this, in turn, affects the physiological 
responses given by the examinee. 

I think that the issue you raised of polygrapher bias--produced by the "frivolous" 
information obtained before the polygraph--is very important. It is certainly 
striking that even after all this time, and having seen that he obviously made 
mistakes both with McNeil and Ebsary, Smith still doesn't understand that the 
"frivolous" information he gathered may well have prejudiced him in the way he 
(mis)administered the polygraph. The crudest example of this prejudice, of course, 
is his failure to have a serious try at getting reasonable recordings from McNeil. 

As I said, this is based only on a cursory reading of the material. I'll get back to 
you later if I have any further thoughts. In the meantime, thanks for letting me 
have a look at this material. 

With best wishes, 

Yours sincerely, 

John J. Furedy, Ph.D. 
Professor 

JJF/jms 
encl. 
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Donald Mchnes, Q.C. 
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James E. Gould, Q.C. 
Eric Durnford, QC. 
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Lewis A. Bell, D.C. 
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Gregory J. Arsenault 
David A. Graves 
Marcia L Ruitenberg 
Deborah K. Smith 
Karen P Oldfield  

Harold F. Jackson, DC 
Harry E. Wrathall, DC 
George T. H. Cooper, D.C. 
Peter J. E. McDonough. 0.0 
George W MacDonald, 0.C. 
Michael I. King 
F VW. Penick 
Christopher C. Robinson 
Thomas E. Hart 
Peter M. S. Bryson 
Scott C. Norton 
Fae J. Shaw 
Stephen J. Kingston  

TELEPHONE (902) 425-6500 
TELECOPIERS (902) 425-6386 

(902) 425-6350 

TELEX 019-21859 
CABLE ADDRESS "McInnes" 

OUR FILE: 1-1816 

February 10, 1988 
COUNSEL: 

John H. Dickey, 0.C. George B. Robertson, 0.C. 

Dear Susan: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

I refer to your letter of February 8, 1988 
and comment as follows: 

You are correct that the entries for January 
6 and January 8 for Wylie Spicer obviously 
contain duplication. According to my 
calculations the number of hours which 
should be deleted is 16.5 at a rate of 
$150.00. The account therefore should 
be reduced by $2,475.00 and should read 
$39,995.00 in total. I am enclosing a 
revised account and would ask that you 
cancel the earlier account. 

With respect to the January 20 item, Wylie 
was preparing for the examination of Scott 
and Christian. As you know, the allocation 
of witnesses was changed due to various 
circumstances and it was necessary for 
Wylie to spend the 12 hours preparing 
on January 20 in order to be ready to 
examine these individuals. We are finding 
preparation time is taking longer than 
expected on occasion, particularly where 
witnesses giving evidence at the Inquiry 
speak to matters which must be put to 
following witnesses and thereby it is 
necessary to review the transcripts on 
a daily basis. 

On January 23 Wylie was returning from 
London and was working on the plane reviewing 
materials and preparing to examine witnesses 
at the Hearings which resumed on January 25. 
He had taken a large amount of materials 

/2 
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with him to London and was able to use 
the time on the plane to carry out his 
preparatory work. 

Yours very truly, 

McINNES, COOPER & ROBERTSON 

George W. MacDonald 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
Commission Executive Secretary 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

GWMacD/fm 
Encl. 
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barristers 

la Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

February 5, 1988 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Wylie: 

If you look at the volume containing the trial 
transcripts, Volume 21 at pages 181 and 182, you will 
see that Donald Marshall was cross examined about the 
cut on his sleeve and he says in open court that his 
cousin cut it because of the difficulties that were 
being caused by the tightness. Therefore, obviously, 
his defence counsel knew it and made no attempt to get 
the cousin into court to corroborate that. The 
cousin, I am told is Stewart Marshall and he remembers 
it. It is one more example of ineptitude of counsel 
and I not certain whether you want to follow up on 
this or not but I thought I ought to draw it to your 
attention. 

Yc)u-:s very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 
cc Anne Derrick 

Jr. Marshall 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 
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BOUDREAU, 13EATUi1 & LAFOSSE 
Barristers & Solicitors 

P.O. Box 755 
50 Dorchester Street 
Sydney, Nova Scotia 
Canada B1P 6J1 

J. Bernard Boudreau, Q.C. G. Wayne Beaton 
Guy LaFosse A. Peter Ross Telephone (902) 539-5135 
J. Michael MacDonald Patrick J. Murray 

Our File Ref.: 

February 9, 1988 

Ms. Susan M. Ashley 
Executive Secretary 
Royal Commission 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: Marshall Inquiry 

As solicitor for Sgt. Herb Davies, I wish to advise you that 
we will no longer require any further transcripts taken at the 
Marshall Inquiry. 

I trust this is satisfactory for your purposes. 

Yours truly, 

BOUDREAU, BEATON & LaFOSSE 

PER: Guy LaFosse 

GLF/cmp 
cc Herb Davies 
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barristers 

al Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

February 5, 1988 

Mr. George MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Mr. Pugsley has requested that three members of 
the press be called to testify in connection with 
statements that may or may not have been to them by 
police officers. I object to the calling of these 
witnesses as the number of collateral witnesses should 
be kept to a minimum given the length of the necessary 
witnesses who will in fact be called. 

It is important to remember that this is not a 
trial of former Chief MacIntyre. He will not be 
punished by the Commissioners, nor will they make any 
finding which will have any legal effect against him. 

Even if it were a trial, the proposed evidence is 
collateral. Having gone into the matter of whether or 
not Sergeant Wheaton, for example, spoke to the press, 
the answers on that point are collateral and final. 
Even if it were a trial, he would not be allowed to go 
farther. 

In any event, this is a classic fishing 
expedition. There is no indication that we will get 
useful or important evidence from these witnesses. If 
that were not the case, I would have expected 
statements to be filed from the witnesses, rather than 
full cross examination to be undertaken without any 
expectation that useful evidence would be forthcoming. 

It is important to remember that the Royal 
Commission is not a trial of the press. Putting the 
press on trial is a useful tactic in many cases. (Who 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



Ruby &Edwardh 
among us have not attempted it from time to time?) 
But I see no reason why we should allow Mr. Pugsley to 
divert the Commission from its central issues in this 
way. 

I acknowledge that his manner of doing so is full 
of charm and grace, but substantively there is simply 
no reason why we should accept this invitation to 
shift the focus of the inquiry to put the press on 
trial. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 

cc Wylie Spicer 
David Orsborn 
all other counsel 
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DARREL I. PINK ALAN C. MAc LEAN a SUZAN FRAZER LORNE E ROZOVSKY. Q.0 
JACK A. INNES.Q.C. DENNIS A91 WORTH BRUCE A. MARCHAND WYMAN W. VVEBB ALSO OFFICES AT 
DIANNE POTHIER WENDY J. JOHNSTON RODNEY F. BURGAR GORDON N. FORSYTH TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA 
JANET M. CHISHOLM ROBERT K. DICKSON JANKE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W.11.JRNER BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS J . JAMES 

February 10, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Orsborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
Maritime Centre 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

On receipt of the tenative witness list for the March 
hearing days, we have spoken with Chief Judge How regarding 
the time he is scheduled; namely, the week of March 21, 
1988. 

Judge How has March 21 and 22 available and we have requested 
he keep those dates free. 

We would also request your confirmation that best efforts 
will be used to have him called on those dates. 

Yours truly, 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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BANK OF MONTREAL TONER 
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TELEPHONE (902) 429-5050 
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TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA 
BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 

February 1, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

Donald Marshall Royal 
Commission of Inquiry 
Our File Number: 9201/1 

Thank you very much for your letter dated January 25th. 

Can you provide me with a copy of Mr. MacLean's written 
authorization that he has no objection to you reviewing any 
file materials on the 1982 Port Hawkesbury fire? 

I have sought instructions and will get back to you shortly. 
At the very least we would require Mr. MacLean's written 
authorization (to get around any problems of "consent" under 
the Freedom of Information Act) and we might also require a 
subpoena from the Commission although I am not sure of that. 

As you know, I have no difficulty at all with showing you 
our file, however, it is the obligation to protect the 
interests of innocent persons that concerns me. 

Yours very truly, 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 
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Februa/v 1, 1988 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Because the Commission hearings may extend into late Spring, I 
thought it adviseable to inform you that Mrs. Campbell and I 
will be out of the country from approximately March 20th until 
May 7th. 

Our holiday arrangements for Florida are made a year in advance, 
and I trust that your requirements may be conveniently Ix adjusted 
to accomodate these plans. 

When out of Province, I may be reached through my office in 
Charlottetown c/o Mrs. Jackie Pineau, tel. 902-892-9131. 

Looking forward to your reply to my earlier letter on December 25th. 

I remain, 

Yours truly, 

Alexander B. Campbell 

abc/tm 
cc Hugh D. MacIntosh, LL.B, LL.M. 
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ROYAL COMMIS )N ON THE DONALD MARSHAL JR., PROSECUTION 

MARITIME CENTRE, SUITE 1026, 1505 BARRINGTON STREET, HALIFAX 
NOVA SCOTIA, B3J 3K5 902-424-4800 

CHIEF JUSTICE T. ALEXANDER HICKMAN 
CHAIRMAN 

ASSOCIATE CHIEF JUSTICE LAWRENCE A. POITRAS 
COMMISSIONER 

THE HONOURABLE 
MR. JUSTICE GREGORY THOMAS EVANS 
COMMISSIONER 

February 9, 1988 

Mr. Jamie W.S. Saunders 
Patterson, Kitz 
10 Church Street 
Truro, Nova Scotia 

Dear Jamie: 

Thank you for the letter of January 21, 1988. 

While no firm decision has been taken, it is my present 
opinion that the issues raised by the Thornhill and MacLean  
matters would best be dealt with in a public forum. If we in 
fact proceed in this matter, the hearings would be held following 
completion of the Marshall phase of the Inquiry, and probably 
after summations in Marshall. As you point out, this would 
enable a number of present parties who have no interest in these 
other matters to cease their involvement. 

You will be given at least 10 day's notice of any intended 
distribution of material and an opportunity to review same. 

ours very truly, 

David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 

DBO:jrc 
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JANET M. CHISHOLM ROBERT K. DICKSON JANICE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS I . JAMES 

February 3, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Orsborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear David: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

At your early convenience may 
letter dated January 21st. 

JWSS/cs 
c.c. Mr. James D. Bissell 
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January 21, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Osborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear David: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Considerable time has elapsed since we provided you with 
copies of the Thornhill and MacLean files from the Attorney 
General's Department. 

We wish to be informed as to the use you intend to put 
these materials? I recall from our previous discussions 
that one of the possibilities we considered was to have 
the documentation reviewed in a setting other than a viva 
voce, public hearing. I seriously question how many Uf--
tErparties with standing would have any legitimate interest 
in reviewing the Thornhill or MacLean matters and I believe 
thought ought to le given to reducing the number of parties 
involved in that phase of the Inquiry. For example, ;it 
may be best dealt with during the research phase of the 
Inquiry called upon to explore the role of the Attorney 
General and the relationship between the Attorney General 
and the investigating police., 

We are, of course, mindful of the distinction you make 
between "process" and the "merits" of the case and we 
wish to ensure that the interests of persons mentioned 
in the files are properly protected. 

ZO 
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Mr. David Orsborn 
January 21, 1988 
Page 2 

As with other material provided from the Attorney General's 
Department's files, we ask for the opportunity to review 
whatever documentation you are assembling as exhibits 
so that we may object if necessary before the evidence 
is bound and distributed among other parties. We ask 
that sufficient time be given to us, and I suggest not 
less than 10 days advance notice of any such intention 

on your part. 
I look forward to your response as soon as convenient. 

Yours truly, 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JW0/ 

.c.c. Jamie Saunders 

: h0' 88 



Nova Scotia 

FEB 9 1988 

Department of 
Attorney General 

PO Box 488 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R8 
902 424-7729 

Our File No, 

5 February 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Marshall Inquiry Office 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Mr. Sandford Seale - Detailed Death Certificate 
Our File 35-2(p) 

I enclose a copy of a letter I received today, which was sent by the Honourable 
Joel R. Matheson, Q.C., Minister of Health and Fitness, to Mrs. Betty A. Etter, 
Deputy Registrar General, authorizing issuance of a detailed death certificate 
in connection with the above. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

c  

  

Wayne D. Cochrane 
Legal Counsel 
Department of Health and Fitness 

WDC:jer 
Enc. 
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January 21, 1988., , 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Osborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. . 

'Dear David: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Considerable time has elapsed since we provided you with 
copies of the Thornhill and MacLean files from the Attorney 
General's Department. 

We wish to be informed as to the use you intend to put 
these materials? I recall from our previous discussions 
that one of the possibilities we considered was to have 
the documentation reviewed in a setting other than a viva 
voce, public hearing. I seriously question how many ea—

t-We—parties with standing would have any legitimate interest in reviewing the Thornhill or MacLean matters and I believe 
thought ought to be given to reducing the number of parties 
involved in that phase of the Inquiry. For example, ;it 
may be best dealt with during the research phase of the 
Inquiry called upon to explore the role of the Attorney 
General and the relationship between the Attorney General 
and the investigating police., 

We are, of course, mindful of the diatinction you make. 
between "process" and the "merits" of the case and we 
wish to ensure that the interests of persons mentioned 
in the files are properly protected. 
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Mr. David Orsborn 
January 21, 1988 
Page 2 

As with other material provided from the Attorney General's 
Department's files, we ask for the opportunity to review 
whatever documentation you are assembling as exhibits 
so that we may Object if necessary before the evidence 
is bound and distributed among other parties. We ask 
that sufficient time be given to us, and I suggest not 
less than 10 days advance notice of any such intention 

on your part. 
I look forward to your response as soon as convenient. 

Yours truly, 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

J4S/ 1 

.c.c. Jamie Saunders 

•. 
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February 8, 1988 

Mr. David Orsborne, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre, 
1505 Barrington St., 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
B3J 3K5 

Dear David: 

RE: William Urquhart  

With the production of the latest witness list Mr. 
Urquhart is scheduled to testify during the week of March 7-10, 
1988. I do not know whether Supt. Christen is still a local 
resident or not, but I was wondering whether we might plan to 
commence with Mr. Urquhart on Monday, March 7, 1988, so that 
neither he nor the Commission incurs the expense of having him 
wait around while more tangential testimony is being completed. 

My intention is to ask Mr. Urquhart to plan to commence 
testifying on Monday, March 7, 1988, and therefore to stay 
overnight in Halifax on March 6, 7, and 8. If these arrangements 
do not fit in with the Commission's plans, please advise. 

Some time ago when we were in Sydney you suggested that 
you might like to meet with Mr. Urquhart again to discuss changes 
and developments in the Sydney Police Force between 1971 and 1983 
(when Mr. Urquhart retired). Events seem to have prevented this 
but I suggest that there is still merit in having Mr. Urquhart on 
the stand once and only once with raspect to all matters that may 
be of concern to the Royal Commission. 



DCM/dmb 
Mr. William Urquhart 
N2061216 

Per: 

Donald C. Murray 

February 8, 1988 
2 

I look forward to your thoughts. 

Yours very truly, 
STEWART, MAC EN & COVERT 



MURRANT BROWN 
'FEB 15 1988 

Barristers 8c Solicitors 

SUITE 404 
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HALIFAX, CANADA 

B3J 3P7 

ROBERT MURRANT TELEPHONE (902) 421-2121 

XEROX-FAX (902) 421-2125 

February 8, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
1505 Barrington Street 
Suite 1026 - Maritime Centre 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTN: Ms. Susan Ashley  

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: Heather Matheson  

Further to our telephone conversation of last week, this will 
confirm that Robert Murrant is representing Ms. Matheson and 
would appreciate receiving any documentation issued by or 
for the Royal Commission which may affect his client or her 
interests. 

Also, we understand the Commission has a schedule of witnesses 
who have appeared and will be appearing before it. Would 
you please provide us with a copy of this schedule at your 
earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. 

Yours truly, 

Susan Allen 
Articled Clerk 

SA*dm 
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Professor Bruce Archi-oald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Professor Archibald: 

Our File  No. 9201/1  

Further r_o our recent telephme conversatic,n, 
-Jrig meetings: 

rtin Herschorn 

ndry 22, 19.3, 1 p.m. 
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c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad. Q.C. 
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February 5, 1988 

BY HAND 

!Ir. John E. S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to yours of Januafy 26, 1988, wa 
possession a copy of the Currie, Coopers & Lyari Lod. 
study dated December, 1981, ?ntitled "Province of Nova 
Scotia Department of Attorney General - Develoo:lei.t aad 
Implementation of Revised Organizational Arraugemn". 

You can arrange to see this at your convenience and theu, 
in accordance with yours of January 2 198, seglents 
of that may be made available to you. 

Perhaps you could be in touch with me ne. .Jeek c arrange 
to review it. 

Yours truly, 



FEB 9 1988 

Nova Scotia 

Department of 
Attorney General 

PO Box 488 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R8 
902 424-7729 

Our File No. 

5 February 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Marshall Inquiry Office 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Mr. Sandford Seale - Detailed Death Certificate 
Our File 35-2(p) 

I enclose a copy of a letter I received today, which was sent by the Honourable 
Joel R. Matheson, Q.C., Minister of Health and Fitness, to Mrs. Betty A. Etter, 
Deputy Registrar General, authorizing issuance of a detailed death certificate 
in connection with the above. 

Yours sincerely, 

Wayne D. Cochrane 
Legal Counsel 
Department of Health and Fitness 

WDC:jer 
Enc. 



Nova Scotia 

Department of 
Health 
Office of the Minister 

PO Box 488 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2R8 

28 January 1988 

Mrs. Betty A. Etter 
Deputy Registrar General 
Vital Statistics 
Department of Health and Fitness 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mrs. Etter: 

Re: Mr. Sandford Seale - Death - Detailed 
Death Certificate 

Pursuant to Section 32(7)(a) of the Vital Statistics Act, I 
authorize you to issue to Dr. Peter Markesteyn, Chief Medical 
Examiner for the Province of Manitoba, a certificate of the 
full particulars of death for the following person: 

Mr. Sandford Seale 
Date of Death: 29 May 1971 
Place of Death: Sydney, Nova Scotia 

Yours very t ul 

/4°1J  Joel R. Matheson, Q.C. 
Minister of Health and Fitness 

,\/ 
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February 4, 1988 

The Royal Commission on 
the Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: George MacDonald, Q.C. 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

RE: MacKeigan, Hart, Jones, MacDonald 
and Pace v. Hickman, Poitras and Evans 

I act for Donald Marshall, Jr. before the Royal Commission of 
Inquiry into his wrongful conviction. I understand that the Commission 
have issued subpoenas to the five Justices of the Court of Appeal who 
sat on Mt. Marshall's 1982-1983 Reference. I understand that the 
Justices are opposing the subpoenas and that the Justices' applications 
for relief are to be heard on April 7, 1988. 

I am writing to advise you that on behalf of Donald Marshall, Jr. 
we will shortly be applying for an Order under Rule 8.01 of the Civil 
Procedure Rules so that we may appear at the April 7 hearing as 
intervenors. The appropriate documents will be served on you in due 
course. 

I would appreciate being advised as soon as possible if you intend 
to oppose our application. 

Yours sincerely, 

BUCHAN DERRICK & RING 

Anne S. Derrick 

ASD/arm 
MacDonald 
ASD #5 
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OUR FILE: 8118-1 

COX, DOWN I E & GOODFELLOW 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

February 3, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

Further to our telephone conversation of 
yesterday, I confirm that you are accepting service, on 
behalf of the Defendants, of the Originating Notice and 
Affidavit forwarded to you under cover of my letter of 
January 26. I look forward to receiving copies of those 
documents so endorsed. 

As you know, the five Orders to Attend bear 
a return date of February 4, 1988. I confirm your advice 
that in view of the Court Application to determine the 
validity and effect of these Orders, the Commission's 
position is that the Justices are not required to appear 
on February 4, and that the question of their attendance 
before the Commission will await the outcome of the 
proceedings to determine the validity of the Orders. 

Finally, I look forward to hearing from you 
on the timing of the Application so that this can be 
finalized. As you know, the matter is currently set down 
for hearing on Thursday, April 7, 1988 at 9:30 a.m. 

I 

Yours 

Frederic 

trry, 

A  rooks 
FPC:cmg 
cc. The Prothonotary 

-• 
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BAILEY AND BLACK 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

BRIAN F. BAILEY 19021 465.481113 
JOHN A. BLACK 159 PORTLAND ST.. P.O. BOX 532 

DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Y13 

FEBRUARY 3, 1988 

George MacDonald 
The Donald Marshall Inquiry 
10th Floor Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
63J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

RE: AVAILABILITY OF TRANSCRIPTS OF TESTIMONY AND 
VOLUMES CONTAINING EXHIBITS FOR USE BY 
SUPERINTENDENT A.E. VAUGHAN (R.C.M.P.) 

This will confirm that I represent Superintendent A.E. 
Vaughan, the officer in charge of Criminal Operations for the 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police Stationed at Headquarters in 
Halifax, Nova Scotia. I have been instructed by my client that 
he expects to be asked to testify before the Donald Marshall 
Inquiry in the not to distant future and he has requested that 
I look after his interests in that regard. Pursuant to the 
scope of my retainer, I have determined that it is necessary 
to review the exhibits that are before the Inquiry and certain 
testimony or statements of witnesses or potential witnesses. 

This is to advise you that I have run into difficulties in my 
efforts to obtain the volumes of exhibits. I want to assure 
you that the persons I have spoken with of the Commission 
namely Susan Ashley and Brenda MacGillivary have been very 
cooperative and have made every effort to provide me with 
documents requested. I must advise, though, that there are 
limitations on what they can provide to me since my 
requirements will be susbtantial and since I anticipate that 
my requests would be burdensome and difficult to oblige. 

Further, in my discussions with my client, and with yourself 
it has become apparent to me that Superintendent Vaughan will 
in all likelihood require my assistance during the course of 
his testimony to retrieve certain information to which he will 
wish to refer and to advise him where he deems it necessary. 

./2 



Yours very 'truly, 

Bri,a_a F. Bailey 
Barrister and Solicito 

BFB/sah 
cc/Jim Bissell 

client 

S 
Page 2 
George MacDonald 
February 3, 1988 

I have been led to believe for some reason, the present status 
of this issue is that witnesses are not permitted access to 
their counsel or anyone else during the course of their 
testimony. This has been the position taken despite the fact 
that a number of these witnesses have appeared with their 
counsel who did not participate in the direct examination of 
their clients. I am researching now whether or not that is a 
distinction with a difference or not. Also, it has become 
apparent that a number of areas of concern have arisen in the 
mind of Superintendent Vaughan which could require certain 
questions to be put to a number of witnesses. I do not 
believe that this responsibility ought to be left to other 
counsel withstanding and in particular Mr. Jim Bissell, 
Esquire since there exists a potential for conflict of 
interest between my client and Mr. Bissell's client. 

Please consider this my request for copies of all the volumes 
that contain copies of the exhibits before the inquiry and 
copies of the testimony of all Police Officers tha;-, have 
testified at the Commission and any statements of Police 
Officers who will testify. In addition, please consider this 
as my request for copies of the testimony of Chief John 
MacIntyre and Messres. Pratico, Chant, and Mrs. Paris. As you 
can appreciate, this request will require your early reply. 

Also, please provide me with your position concerning the 
issues of standing in the matter. I look forward to your 
comments. 



Yours truly, 

L-- 

ltb 4 1988 

DALHOUSIE LAW SCHOOL HALIFAX CANADA B3H 4H9 

February 4, 1988 

John E. S. Briggs, Esq. 
Research Director 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

Please find enclosed a letter dated January 29, 1988 from 
Madine VanderPlaat, the Director of The Survey Centre of 
the Gorsebrook Research Institute. With this letter she 
encloses her budget for setting up the questionnaire, 
distributing it, coding it and analyzing the resulting 
data. 

Her total figure is $3,878.00 which seems reasonable to 
me. If you can approve it, then perhaps you might send 
her notification directly of this fact so that we may 
proceed. 

Bruce P. Archibald 
Associate Professor of Law 

BPA/m 

encs. 



February 2, 1988 

+ Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ieme etage 
lmmeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

(902) 426-7592 

AR-21,613 
Our file 
Notre Jossier 

Your file 
Votre dossier .  

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosection 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Attn: W. Wylie Spicer 

Dear Wylie: 

Re: R.C.M.P. Policy  

This letter is in reply to yours of January 31, 1988, and 
to confirm our conversation of February 1, 1988. 

It is my understanding that you now have the R.C.M.P. 
policy document concerning the laying of charges which you 
requested. I also understand that aside from the general 
questions as to whose responsibility it is to investigate 
and to lay charges, retired Superintendent Christen will 
not, at this stage, be expected to give evidence concerning 
any cases other than the Donald Marshall investigation. I 
would expect the same rule to apply to any other R.C.M.P. 
officer or member. 

Yours very truly, 

James D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB:wm 

cc: Mr. Doug Christen 

Inspector Harry Murphy 

Canada. 



February 2, 1988 

+ Department of Justice 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ierne etage 
lmmeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George 
Halifax, Nouvelletcosse 
B3J 1M7 

(902) 426-7592 

ovw AR-21,613 
Novedossw- 

Your file 
Votre dossier 

George MacDonald, Q.C. 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosection 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mn MacDonald: 

Re: Prosecution Witnesses  

This letter is in reply to Ron Pugsley's letter to you 
dated January 29, 1988, wherein he requested that you call 
the following witnesses: 

Heather Matheson 

Alan Story 

Michael Harris 

It is our position, that none of these witnesses can 
usefully add material evidence relative to the primary 
mandate of this Inquiry; namely, the investigation, 
charging and wrongful conviction of Donald Marshall for the 
death of Sanford Seale. 

To the extent that Harry Wheaton's credibilty is an issue 
at this Inquiry, that credibility can be adequately 
assessed from the record before the Commissioners and from 
S/Sgt. Wheaton's six and one-half days of testimony. 

Yours very truly, 

James D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB:wm 
...2 

Canadi 



George MacDonald, Q.C. - 2 - 
February 2, 1988 

Copy To: 

Ronald N. Pugsley, Q.C. 

Mr. Don Murray 

Mr. Clay Ruby 

Mr. Jamie Saunders 

Mr. David Barrett 

Mr. Bruce Wildsmith 

Mr. Tony Ross 

Bruce Outhouse, Q.C. 

Mr. Chuck Broderick 

Mr. Guy LaFosse 
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VIA COURIER 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Lord Nelson Hotel 
Belle Isle Room 
South Park Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Attention: Ms. Laurie Burnett 

Dear Ms. Burnett: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Dr. Roland Perry 
Our File No. 9201/1 

Enclosed please find the information provided to me by 
Dr. Perry's office upon request for a copy of his curriculum 
vitae. 

Yours truly, 

M . 

Catherine M. Hicks 
Legal Assistant to Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/jl 
Enc. 



BIOGRAPHICAL DATA FOR INTRODUCTORY PURPOSES 

" Dr. Perry is a native of Halifax. He attended 

Dalhousie University and graduated with the degree 

of Doctor of Medicine in 1961. He was in General 

Practice in Halifax from 1961 to 1976. 

Dr. Perry became a part-time Medical Examiner in 

1964. In 1977 he became the full-time Chief Medical 

Examiner for Halifax County, and since 1984 he has 

been the Chief Medical Examiner for Nova Scotia. 

,  
Dr. Perry's experience includes numerous appearances 

in court as an expert witness as well as investigation 

of cases over the past 24 years in which he has been 

engaged in this work." 



FEB 4 f9 8 

DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

B3H 1T2 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY 
AND SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY 
TELEPHONE: (902) 424-6593 February 1, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall Presecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

This is to notify you that in accordance with my project plan of 
December 6, I have put in 14 working days during the month of January, 
1988, on the police project. I would appreciate receiving compensation 
for this work. 

I have also enclosed receipts for minor expenses ($25.21) incurred 
during January, as well as receipts for the Sydney trip of January 27-29 
(94.75). 

Yours sincerely, 

Richard Apostle 

Enclosures 

RA/mmw 



PATTERc 
BARNSW6& 

KITZ • FEB 4 1988 

LEONARD A. KITZ, Q.0 D.0 L. DONALD J. MAC DONALD. Q.C. FRED J.  DICKSON. Q.C. JAMES C. LEEFE, Q.C. BANK OF MONTREAL TOWER 
JOHND.MAcISAACQC PAUL M. MURPHY. Q.C. DAVID R. HUBLEY. QC FRANK J. POWELL Q C SUITE 1600. 5151 GEORGE STREET 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL .Q.0 RICHARD N RAFUSE. Q.C. GERALD J. McCONNELL.Q.C. CLARENCE A. BECKETT. Q.C. P.O. BOX 247 
JAMIE W. S. SAUNDERS J. RONALD CREIGHTON RONALD A. PINK GEORGE L. WHITE HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA B3) 249 
ROBERT M. PURDY J. RONALD CULLEY LOGAN E. BARNHILL DAVID R. FEINDEL TELEPHONE (902) 429-5050 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN NANCY J. BATEMAN JOEL E. FICHAUD A. DOUGLAS TUPPER FAX (902) 429-5215 
S. RAYMOND MORSE R. MALCOUA MACLEOD J. MARK McCREA DORA L. GORDON TELEX 019-22893 
DARREL I. PINK ALAN C. MAcLEAN D. SUZAN FRAZER LORNE E ROZOVSKY. QC 
JACK A. INVES.Q.C. DENNIS ASHWORTH BRUCE A. MARCHAND WYMAN W. WEBB ALSO OFFICES AT 
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February 3, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commisson on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Enclosed please find copies of the factum of the Attorney 
General of Nova Scotia and Alberta regarding Hauser. 

Yours truly, 

LUnu Pul (_„trijo  
Catherine M. Hicks 
Legal Assistant to Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/jl 
Enc. 



Native Communications Society of Nova ScotiE 
P. O. BOX 344, SYDNEY, NOVA SCOTIA, B1P 6H2, TELEPHONE: 539-0045 
P. O. BOX 1407, TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA, B2N 5V2, TELEPHONE: 895-6217 

January 25, 1988 

The Donald Marshall Royal Commission 
0/0 The Lord Nelson Hotel 
South Park Street, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Sirs; 

The Native Communications Society of Nova Scotia would 
a complete copy of all daily proceedings and 
the Royal Commission to he put on file as 
Library, at the completion of the hearings. 
will request the Commission's findings to be 
resource material whenever they are 

and support will be appreciated. 

Society 

appreciate receiving 
exhibits tendered to 
part of our Resource 

In addition, we 
added as part of the 
released. 

Your cooperation 

cerely your, 

J 
- 

Mr. Roy A Go.pld 
Executive Sector 
Native Communications 
of Nova Scotia 

RAG/jdp 

c.c. Jim Maloney 



EZ.Oby & Edwardh 
FEB 4 1988 

barristers 

ii Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

January 26, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

In your letter to me of November 17, 1987 you 
quoted from the Bray and Kerr article from the journal 
"Law and Human Behaviour" Vol. 3, nos. 1/2. That 
issue was devoted to an analysis of this particular 
technique, jury simulation. The attention paid to the 
phenomenon is critical, and properly so when one reads 
the entire journal. But I think that the comment you 
quoted is not representative of the view of the 
authors who took part in that analysis in the journal 
as a whole. I find a more fair assessment in the 
article by Neil Widmer at page 95. 

He is quite critical of the technique, but closes 
with the comment: 

"I am, moreover, optimistic about the future of 
psychology and law research, including the 
usefulness of jury simulation. The field seems 
to be maturing and gaining greater acceptance by 
members of the legal profession. One recent 
notable example, of course, was in Ballew v. 
Georgia (1978), where jury simulation research 
played an important role in helping the U.S. 
Supreme Court reach its decision to restrict 
further reductions in the size of juries." 

He then discusses two different models in the 
literature, relying on Anthony Doob's 1976 research. 
The former category is characterized by these authors 
and by Tony Doob as "a naive legal strategy". He 
approves an alternate strategy which he describes as a 
situation where "he or she may choose a problem of 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



Edwardh 
legal relevance which has psychological implications 
and put opposing hypothesis to an empirical test i.e., 
a legal problem strategy". 

It is that form of research which he approves. 

I think that sums up the better opinion. If 
properly structured, this research is useful and 
valid. 

I still am concerned that we have not proposed 
any research that will deal with the crucial question 
of what factors affect juries in the decision making 
process. I await an idea from you that will deal with 
that issue. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 



Yours truly, 

ie W.S. Saunders 
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February 3, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Orsborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear David: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

have a response to my At your early convenience may I please 
letter dated January 21st. 

JWSS/cs 
c.c. Mr. James D. Bissell 
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February 3, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. David Orsborn 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear David: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

As Mr. Justice Pace does not return from vacation until 
March 15th I have asked whether he would be available to 
attend on Thursday, March 17th. As soon as I hear from him 
I will let you know so that that date can be fixed. 

This will confirm the assurances given to me this afternoon 
that questioning of Mr. Justice Pace will be restricted to 
his capacity as former Attorney General, his knowledge (if 
any) of the Marshall case and no question will be posed (or 
permitted) regarding his position as a member of the Court, 
the conduct of the Reference, how he came to sit as a member 
of the Court, deliberations of the Court, etc. 

P very truly, 

(ti  
Jamie W.S. Saunders 

JWSS/cs 

c.c. Mr. D. William MacDonald 
The Honourable Terence R.B. Donahoe, Q.C. 



4;1044111 
E. ANTHONY OSS(...) 

PER: 

EAR/lms 
cc: 0. Seale 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS 8c ROSS 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 

BRUCE W. EVANS 
(Also of the Alberta bar) 
JEREMY GAY 
E. ANTHONY ROSS, M.Eng., P.Eng. 
W. BRIAN SMITH 

FEB 4 1988 

604 QUEEN SQUARE 
P.O. BOX 852 

DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

Telephone 
(902) 463-8100 

February 3, 1988 

File #1077-01 

George MacDonald, Esq., Q.C. 
ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 

PROSECUTION 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Dixon and MacDonald 

Mr. Seale has requested that I try to find for him the dates when 
Karen MacDonald and Alanna Dixon will be called as witnesses. 

Please be good enough to give me any information which could be 
released as this time. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 
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St (ii 

CMLConsultants 
Limited 

1586 Queen Street 
Halifax 
Nova Scotia 
Canada 
B3J 2J1 

902 422-1343 

3 February, 1988 

Ms. Susan M. Ashley 
Executive Secretary 
The Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Susan: 

Thank you for your letter of 15 January, 1988 concerning our account for 
the month of December 1987. 

I assume the following will meet your requirement for additional information: 

During our discussions in November, we agreed to provide a 
senior staff member as the Media Coordinator on a full time 
basis. A copy of the letter dated 15 November, 1987, setting 
out the details, is attached. 

You may also wish to take the following factors into 
consideration: 

(1) The Media Coordinator is required to be present at all 
public hearings and, in addition, the Coordinator is required 
at the site prior to hearings and frequently for meetings 
after the daily sitting. The Coordinator is also required 
at regular staff meetings at CML to assist in the 
development and implementation of a media strategy. 
These requirements are, of course, in addition to the actual 
time spent at the hearings. 



- 2 - 

Carole McDougall, a senior member of our staff, was 
specifically requested by the Commission. In accordance 
with our letter, she therefore had to be committed by 
CML as Media Coordinator on a full time basis. Because 
of this commitment, it is not possible to effectively employ 
her on any other company projects. 

When the Coordinator is not attending the hearings, she 
is also responsible for all media monitoring and the 
compilation of print, radio and TV media files. This requires 
a minimum of 10 hours/week, much of which is devoted 
to compilation of the material which must be done when 
the Commission is not sitting. She has also devoted a 
considerable amount of what could legitimately be 
considered her free time in dealing and liaising with the 
media representatives covering the hearings. 

Our letter of 15 November, 1987 pointed out that a 
minimum of 30 hours/week would be devoted to the project 
by the Coordinator. Given the time required in Sydney, 
the Halifax hearings, the media monitoring, as well as 
the additional work required, it has turned out she has 
in fact been committed on an average of 40 hours/week 
on commission business since mid-November. 

c. Although it may not be particularly relevant to the question 
of the Coordinator's responsibilities, her participation has reduced 
the time I would have to devote to the project. As you will 
recall, I agreed to a maximum of 30 hours/month. The time 
I have devoted to the project is considerably in excess of that. 
In January, for example, it was 52 hours, although I hope the 
time will average out to 30 hours/month before the project 
ends. 

I hope the information above satisfies your request. I would be happy to 
provide whatever additional information you might require. 

Yours truly, 

kr- 
. S. F aser 
Preside 
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OUR FILE REFERENCE 

February 2, 1988 
DELIVERED 

Ms. Susan M. Ashley, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre, 
1505 Barrington St., 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: MacIntyre Account - January 20, 1988  

Thank you for your letter of January 25, 1988, and the 
reference to the apparent discrepancy in that account. I have 
re-consulted my timesheets and can advise that on December 15, 
1987 I spent 0.6 hours researching a matter involving Sgt. Herb 
Davies. This particular piece of research involved two separate 
segments of time of 0.3 hours each. For convenience and 
conciseness in preparing the account I combined these items but 
failed to change the time indication from 0.3 to 0.6 - even 
though I had changed the $30.00 to $60.00. I would ask that you 
regard this as a revision of that item for claim purposes. 

I thank you for your consideration, as well as the 
close attention you have given to our accounts in the past. 

DCM/dmb 
N2061179 

Yours very truly, 
STEWART, MACKEEN & COVERT 
Per: r  4)  

Donald C. Murray 
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DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY 
HALIFAX, N S 

B3H 1T2 

 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY 
AND SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY 
TELEPHONE: (902) 424-6593 

February 2, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Prosecution 
Suite 1206 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Enclosed you will find a completed version of the memorandum based 
on the Sydney testimony. I would be grateful for any feedback 
(especially from David Orsborne). 

Yours sincerely, 

Richard Apostle 

Enclosure 

RA:dme 
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COMMISSION OF INQUIRY 

All Canada is watching and hpping. Do you know what 
8 years of unhappiness does to an innocent 
family unit? Unlike, Colimbia as god - fearing men 
we hope other Lawyers will expose prosecutors 
inept - blundering - career madness. 

Please forward 
to Bill Corbett LLB 

RCMP Assistant Commissioner 
Mr Dale Henry 
1091 Portage Avenue 
Winnipeg, Manitoba 
R3C 2G9 

Dear Internal Committee; 

re: Request for 1988 RCMP 
Internal investigation of Wilson 
Research Team charges against 
RCMP members of M./.I.U. and lawyers 
Prober/Macfarlane 203/80 QB Man CCC 

We are in receipt of a letter from Mr John Tait in which 
both SG Kelliher and himself keep referring to suggested 
two internal investigation by Cat Duncan or some other 
staff member. 

Would you please outline the nature of these two investigations 
which we feel must be terribly " NARROW " and suspect? Can 
you remove Duncan from the case and have an update look 
into my charges. Remember, not one RCMP-Winnipeg staff 
person has lookedi into my charges by talking - recording 
my charges. RCMP Internal staff have never talked to myself 
about my charges of demonic deceit and possible criminal 
code infractions by the M.I.I.U. support staff. 

We would be pleased to meet " in camera." Like, the 
Marshall inquiry we would like the RCMP TO BE GIVEN THE 
PUBLIC RELATIONS GOODNESS for redressina a ' terrible mistake 
by overzealous constables in the drug squad. We do not 
wish the families of Guertin, Barrington, Storrey and King 
to suffer as my family has suffered. We only wish re-education 
for these misguided or careless staff unit. 

Some ' higher power ' I am sure will cause someone in the 
RCMP to examine the CROWN THEORY and know it is the work 
of the devil or inept human weakness. 

Sincerely yours; 

Robert George Wilson esq 
Box 242 GPO 

Winnipeg Man R3C 2G9 
1- 774 7375 

January 28 1988 
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LE SERVICE DE TRADUCTION SIMULTANEE 
I INT rl" M NAT I 0 IST.A.1..8 
SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION SERVICE 

90 MONTEE DE LIESSE, MONTREAL, QUEBEC, CANADA H4T 1N4 
Telephone: (514) 340-1821 • Telex: 05-824655 • Facsimile: (514) 340-1639 

I.S.T.S. 

 

January 28, 1988 

Our File: 1626 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
The Royal Commission of the 

Donald Marshall Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
Halifax, N.S. 
H3J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

Please find enclosed our Invoice No. 24022, regarding our 
technical services rendered on January 11-14, 1988, in 
Halifax, N.S. 

We sincerely hope that our services were carried out to the 
entire satisfaction of all parties concerned. We hope that 
we can be of service to you once again in the near future, and 
remain, 

Yours truly, 

HEAD OFFICE 

MONTREAL 

BRANCH OFFICES 

HALIFAX 

SAINT JOHN 

QUEBEC CITY 

OTTAWA 

TORONTO 

EDMONTON 

VANCOUVER 

I. S. T. S. 

cl6bert Thiel 
President 

RT/mw 

Enclosure 
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banisters 

ii Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1B2 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

January 27, 1988 

George MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

There has been considerable mention of the cuts 
in the jacket that Junior Marshall was wearing on the 
night of the murder. It appears that neither his 
trial counsel nor Chief MacIntyre thought to ask 
Junior how those cuts were caused. In fact, part of 
the cut on the cuff of the jacket was caused when 
Stewart Marshall was asked to loosen it because Mr. 
Marshall's arm was throbbing from the injury he had 
received from Mr. Ebsary. This occurred shortly after 
his arrival home that night, and Stewart Marshall 
remembers it. 

Junior does not recall whether or not he told his 
counsel about this. We think that this evidence is 
sufficiently important that it ought to be called and 
you may want to interview the party involved. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 
Cc:- / r) e < 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 
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February 1, 1988 

BY HAND 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Professor Archibald: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your meeting with Mr. Gale on January 29, 1988, 
I am pleased to enclose the following: 

A copy of the factum of the Attorney General 
of Nova Scotia in the Hauser case; 

A copy of the factum of the Attorney General 
of Alberta in the Hauser case; 

As you know, Nova Scotia supported the position of Alberta. 

Because of the volume of the remainder of the material 
in the file, I have not copied it for you but should you 
wish to review any of the other facta, please advise. 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. Gordon S. Gale, Q.C. 
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February 1, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I would appreciate an answer to 
mine of January 4, 1988. 

Yours truly, 

the matters raised in 
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February 1, 1988 

BY HAND 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
Roayl Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Susan: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Could you please advise what I must do to obtain a copy 
of the video tape of a witness' testimony. I have had 
a request from one witness for this and indicated I would 
make the inquiry. 

Yours truly, 

DIP/jl 



G.S. CLARK AND ASSOCIATES LTD. 
suite 712 
151 Slater Street 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K IP 5H3 Canada 
Tel.: (613) 234-1827 

FEB 1 1988 

MEMORANDUM 

January 25, 1988 

To: john Briggs 
From: Scott Clark 
Re: BRUCE ARCHIBALD'S QUESTIONNAIRE TO CROWN PROSECUTORS 

With respect to your memorandum of January 19th, I would note 
that Professor Archibalds's draft questionnaire covers most of 
the Faints in which I am also interested. 

I have a couple of suggestions, however. First, I would like to 
know about the extent to which Crown Prosecutors refer to and are 
guided by Pre-sentence Reports and Pre-disposition Reports at 
sentencing. Perhaps this would fit best between the present 
questions 19 and 20. 

Second, with respect to plea negotiations, I think there might be 
a space for comments after question 2; that is, why do Crown 
Prosecutors take the position they do on plea negotiations? 
Frank Edwards' office in Sydney has a policy of no plea 
bargaining-  and a distinct rationale to back up the policy. This 
could be captured in the questionnaire and compared with the 
policy in other offices, including headquarters. 

Finally, Bruce might want to consider expanding the space at the 
end of question bj to encourage the free expression of comments. 
If only four lines of space are provided, then people might feel 
obliged to restrict their comments to four lines and valuable 
information could be lost. 

Thanks for the opportunity to make suggestions. 111 be looking 
forward to the results. 
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Ministere de la Justice 
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4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

4iame etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 AR-21,613 

Our file 
Notre dossier 

426-7592 
Your file 
Votre dossier 

January 28, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear M 

RE: Billy Joe MacLean  

Thank you for your letter of January 25, 1988, requesting 
access to the Billy Joe MacLean (arson investigation) 
file. 

We will provide you with access on the same basis as given 
on the Thornhill/MacLean files previously. 

Please call and arrange 
examination. 

Yours truly, 

a mutually convenient time for 

 

James D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB/vpc 

 

Inspector H. E. Murphy 
R.C.M. Police 
"H" Division 
P. 0. Box 2286 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3E1 

Canadg 



+ Department of JustILJ 
Canada 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada JAN 29 1988 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

4ieme etage 
lmmeuble Bar,que Rcyale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 AR-21,613 

Our hie. 
Notre dossier 

426-7592 
Your* 
Votmdossier 

January 28, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear M . ald: 

RE: Donald Marshall, Jr., Royal Commission  

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 25, 1988, 
concerning the RCMP-Headquarters file on Roland Thornhill. 

With respect to document No. 7, the portion "blackened 
out" contains material of no relevance whatsoever to the 
Thornhill matter or the Province of Nova Scotia. 

Yours very truly, 

mes D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB/vpc 

Canaclig 
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Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ieme etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

JAN 29 1988 

(902) 426-7592 

whie AR-21,613 
Norredossw 

Your Me 
Vo(re dossier 

I + Department of Justiue 
Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
83J 1M7 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Attn: George MacDonald 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Prosection 

Re: Disclosure of Documentation From Files of the 
R.C.M.P. "Hu  Division and Headquarters 

I enclose herewith documents from the following "H" 
Division files identified and requested by David Orsborn 
following his review of the complete files: 

i. Roland Thornhill 
Billy Joe MacLean 

The documents are identified on the enclosed inventory. 
You will note that the R.C.M.P.- have deleted the identity 
of third persons from these documents, as per our 
discussion. 

Also enclosed and listed on a separate inventory are those 
materials you identified from the documentation taken from 
the headquarters' file on Roland Thornhill and sent to us 
for disclosure purposes. All documentation relevant to 
your Inquiry from the headquarters' file has been 
disclosed. Only items pertaining to the formulation of 
internal administrative policy, the preparation of House 
Cards, correspondence and related material for the 
Solicitor General of Canada ana correspondence between the 
Solicitor General and the Commissioner have been excluded. 
We would ask for your assurances that the interests of 
persons mentioned in our files are properly protected. 

These materials are forwarded in a spirit of co-operation 
with your Inquiry. We have your assurances that you are 
concerned only with the process involved with the 
disposition of these files and primarily to determine what, 

Canada . . .2 



Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., 

Prosecution 
Attn: George MacDonald 
January 28, 1988 

- 2 - 

if any, communication passed between officals of the 
Department of the Attorney General of Nova Scotia and the 
R.C.M.P. It is understood and agreed between us that these 
files will not be used for a purpose outside the 
constitutional mandate of the Inquiry. A thorough review 
of the Thornhill file maintained at the Headquarters 
Division of the R.C.M.P. does not reveal any communication 
between any official of the Department of the Attorney 
General of Nova Scotia and any officer at R.C.M.P. 
Headquarters prior to the making of the decision not to lay 
a charge. 

While we understand that you have not yet decided upon the 
manner these documents are to be considered by the 
Commissioners, we confirm our agreement that you will 
provide us with advance notice of any intention to 
circulate any of the documents among other parties so that 
we may make any necessary objection. We would ask for a 
minimum of ten days notice. 

In the event that you decide to use these materials during 
the research phase of the Inquiry in lieu of tendering them 
during the evidentiary phase, we have two concerns upon 
which we seek your assurances: 

that they not be used for any purpose other than 
that set out above, bearing in mind the constitutional 
scope of the Inquiry; and that we are provided with a 
detailed explanation how they will be used; and 

that an opportunity be given to explain documents 
to ensure they are not misconstrued or taken out of 
context. 

I look forward to your reply. 

Yours very truly, 

ames D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB:wm 
Enc. 
cc: David Orsborn 
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January 29, 1988 
DELIVERED 

Mr. George MacDonald, Q.C., 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre, 
1505 Barrington St., 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

RE: Prospective Witnesses  

I would request that the following be subpoenaed for 
the Marshall Inquiry: 

Heather Matheson; 

Alan Story; 

Michael Harris. 

The 1982 reinvestigation by the R.C.M.P. is obviously an 
area with which the Commission is concerned and the release of 
information to the media during the course and after that 
reinvestigation is a topic that is relevant thereto. 

The foregoing witnesses will, in accordance with my 
understanding, deal with that issue and in addition their 
evidence is required to assist the Commission in determining the 
amount or reliance which should be placed on Staff Sergeant 
Wheaton 's testimony. 

I would request that the subpoena directed to Alan 
Story be duces tecum to ensure that all the articles he has 
written concerning Ehe Marshall case be brought with him whether 



ery truly, 

January 29, 1988 
2 

that be the Toronto-Star, MacLean's Magazine, the and Mail 
or others. 

dmb 
c.c. ALL COUNSEL 
N2061174 
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BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Enclosed please find the additions to the blue binders entitled 
"Advice to Crown Prosecutors". The top page will be filed as 
page 175 in section 12. The next two pages (pages 4 & 5) are 
the pages referred to. The remaining two pages (pages 
7 & 8) appear to replace pages in the index. Please place 
these papers in their appropriate spots in the binders. 

Yours truly, 

Catherine M. Hicks 
Legal Assistant to Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/jl 
Enc. 
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FACULTY OF LAW, 
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO 

78 Queen's Park 
Toronto, Canada M5S 2C5 

January 28, 1983 

The Commissioners 
Chief Justice T. Alexander Hickman 
Associate Chief Justice Lawrence A. Poitras 
The Honourable Mr. Justice Gregory Thomas Evans 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

(i S6 i.ove-ed ) 
Re: The Office of Solicitor General  

In accordance with the revised terms of reference (enclosed with John 
Briggs's memorandum dated January 22, 1988), governing the background 
opinions that I have undertaken to prepare for the Commission, I now enclose 
the first of this series of opinions. In it I examine a series of questions 
that relate to the recent creation in Nova Scotia of a Wnistry of the 
Solicitor General. 

The new Ministry's existence, and the ensuing consequences that flow 
from the reorganisation of the Attorney General's Department, must have a 
direct bearing on any recommendations that you may wish to make. Hence my 
choice of this subject as a high priority amongst the broad ranging research 
agenda. 

I plan next to tackle the subject of a statutory office of Director of 
Public Prosecutions and the arguments for and against its establishment in a 
province such as Nova Scotia. You will be familiar with my public 
statements favouring such a reform but I hope to present you with somewhat 
more than a personal disposition towards this kind of change in our systems 
of prosecutions. 

John Ll. J. Edwards 
Special Adviser to the 
Commission 

c.c. Commission Counsel 
Director of Research 



JAN 29 1988 
Ruby & Edwardh 

barristers 

ii Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

January 19, 1988 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
Mr. George McDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr., 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Wylie and George: 

I have been most distressed that, through an 
apparent confusion, you did not received the full 
Debbie Gass file nor the full Melinda McLean file. 
You are owed an explanation. 

Anne Derrick's memory is that she collected the 
Gass and McLean files, and kept the originals in her 
office. She remembers bringing to us in Toronto 
copies of those files. She says that she assumed we 
xeroxed those copies and sent them to you when we 
waived privilege. 

This week Marlys and I went through all the 
material that we have that was sent to us or brought 
to us by Anne which involves files from anyone 
connected with the Marshall case. We have no copy of 
any file from Melinda McLean, and no original file 
from Melinda McLean. We have a file from Debbie Gass 
which appears to be a copy sent to us by Anne Derrick. 
That file contains a xeroxed copy of the O'Neill notes 
in seven pages. The remainder of the file consists of 
thirteen pages. I remember having a great deal of 
difficulty tracking down the authorship of the O'Neill 
notes and in fact speaking to Ms. Gass, Ms. McLean and 
finally Mr. O'Neill and ascertaining their authorship. 

I note that on March 2, 1987 Anne wrote to you 
indicating that the files that were the subject matter 
of the subpoena sent to her had been sent to us here 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



Ruby & Edwardh 
in Toronto. That is true of the Aaronson and the 
Cacchione files (of which we have the originals) and 
some Correctional Service of Canada files (of which we 
have what appear to be complete photocopies). Anne 
apparently retained the original of the Gass files and 
the McLean files in her office and they remain there 
to this day. I have never seen the McLean file, with 
the exception of Mr. O'Neill notes which I assume were 
all that there was in that file of any substance. 

Accordingly when on March 23, 1987 Delmar 
Doucette wrote to David Orsborn, we had photocopied 
for sending to you a copy of everything we had 
(Cacchione, Aaronson & Gass) except the Correctional 
Service of Canada files which Mr. Spicer had told Ms. 
Edwardh he could get for himself. No copy of that 
letter was sent to Ms. Derrick so she would not have 
been aware that we had not sent the McLean file. 

In a letter to Mr. Spicer dated March 31, 1987 I 
advised that the O'Neill notes, which we believed to 
be part of the Gass file were in fact made by O'Neill. 
I waived privilege with regard to all of them and 
assumed you would contact Ms. Melinda McLean directly. 
I did this because I did not think that there was any 
file in our possession from her. 

I believe that you have everything which is in 
our possession (I assume you have your own copies of 
the Correctional Service of Canada files). You should 
feel free to attend on Anne's office and make certain 
that everything she has is also in your possession. 

Needless to say, I regret this confusion on our 
part and I take comfort only in the fact that waivers 
of privilege enabled you to get access to these 
materials early enough and that the Commission was not 
inconvenienced. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 
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barristers 

ii Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

January 19, 1988 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr., 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Wylie: 

I think it is a wonderful idea for you to visit 
Peter Ashman, the lawyer who is in charge of the 
Justice group in London, England. 

On behalf of Donald Marshall I want him called as 
a witness. He is preparing over the next two months a 
draft report to be issued under the Chairmanship of 
Mr. Justice Waller, for a Committee that includes such 
learned justices as Sir Brian McKenna. The report 
analyzes the various causes of miscarriages of justice 
over the thirty year experience of the Justice group 
in England. 

It seems to me that the Commission has looked 
with great intensity at a tiny slice of the problem of 
miscarriages of justice, and that their report would 
greatly be benefitted by having an overview of a group 
of wide experience in that field. 

He has agreed that we can have a confidential 
copy of that draft when it is prepared and he is 
sending me some materials immediately regarding a 
paper he is publishing on his own concerning this 
subject matter and I will pass it on to you as soon as 
I get it. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 
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Toronto, Ontario 
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January 26, 1988 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
Commission Executive Secretary 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr., 

Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

Thank you for your letter of January 7, 1988. 

Let me deal with the items that you raise in the 
order in which they are put by you. 

1. Dealings with Clifford Olsen  

I am enclosing the correspondence that I have had 
with Mr. Olsen. In my phone conversations with him he 
intimated that he had much better evidence then it 
later appeared he did. It looked originally as if he 
had actually been involved in Sydney with Chief 
MacIntyre in a situation which showed Chief MacIntyre 
acting either negligently or corruptly with regard to 
his arrest. At the end of the day, it does appear 
that his evidence shows that Chief MacIntyre was 
involved in laying an information against him that had 
no foundation in fact and was later withdrawn. In my 
view this is relevant and might well have been called 
by me or used in cross examination had it not been for 
the notoriety of Mr. Olsen and the fact that calling 
him as a witness would entail security problems and 
would attract so much media attention that it would 
not be worthwhile doing in terms of the true focus of 
the Commission. Accordingly at the end of the day I 
weighed the evidence and decided it was not useful to 
raise it. 

Because of the sensitive nature of this evidence 
Ms. Edwardh and I spend some time discussing it before 
a final decision was made. 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



Ruby & Edwardh 

Working Lunches  

I cannot now remember who the meetings were with 
at lunch time and what was discussed. I kept no notes 
because at the time it did not seem relevant to do so. 

May I suggest that the appropriate method of 
dealing with this is to impose the requirement for 
detail as to who was present at lunch and in a general 
way what was discussed only prospectively and not 
retrospectively. As of the date of your letter I will 
have information for you as to the subject matter of 
discussion and which lawyers were in attendance. It 
does not seem fair to ask now for detail which was not 
formerly required since my memory does not permit an 
accurate answer to you. I would be guessing. To use 
a classic phrase, "I do not recollect!" 

Error  in Invoice  

You are completely correct. 

Entry of October 27, 1987  

I have checked my docket and it does indeed 
disclose exactly what was indicated on the bill, but 
no more. I cannot now remember what I met with the 
students about, but on the face of it it would 
indicate that I asked them to prepare something which 
would be used at a future date in the hearings. I 
would not have docketed the time to the Marshall 
Commission had it not been an appropriate item to bill 
to you. On the other hand the amount is not very 
large and I am not terribly concerned about it. 

Hourly Rate for Marlys Edwardh  

I am very grateful for your decision on this 
matter, and I know it caused you considerable 
difficulty. I am particularly grateful for the amount 
of time you took in assessing the issue so thoroughly. 

Disbursements  

I have enclosed accounts regarding the items you 
have questioned. We consulted with Graham Turrall, a 
forensic psychologist whom we often use, on the 
question of giving us an assessment of the psychiatric 
state of Mr. Roy Ebsary to prepare us for cross 
examination of him, and with a view to dealing with 
the issue of whether we should call our own experts to 
give evidence concerning his psychiatric state. The 
time involved meetings on his part with us, and 



research which he performed for us. It was impossible 
for a layman to assess the complicated and confused 
psychiatric state of Mr. Ebsary and we felt we needed 
psychiatric assistance to that end. I assume the 
Commission did its own consultations on that same 
subject matter for the same reasons. 

The xeroxing of the Rough Justice books was 
necessary because, with the exception of the few 
copies I was able to obtain from England, they were 
out of print. I though it important that the work of 
the Justice Committee in England be brought to the 
attention of the Commissioners and to counsel, and I 
note that Wylie Spicer is attending upon the Justice 
group in England this week with a view to exploring 
the question of whether they should be called as 
witnesses on the question of miscarriages of justice 
in the common law system. 

If there are further questions, would you be good 
enough to contact me again. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

urns 
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WLR 

January 28, 1988 

George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

Evers  

I thank you for your letter of January 25, 1988. 

I look forward to receiving your new schedule of witnesses for 
the March hearings as well as the evidence booklet concerning 
Mr. Evers. 

WLR:dk 

C0546006 
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January 27, 1988 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Professor Archibald: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your meeting with our Gerald Conrad, on January 
25, 1988, I enclose documents which you requested from 
him regarding organization of the Attorney General's Department. 
Enclosed are the following: 

Position Description - Director (Prosecutions) 
Position Description - Director (Criminal) 
Position Description - Executive Director (Legal Services) 
Legal Services Division - Structure Chart 1986 
Legal Services Division - Structure Chart 1980 (+ or -) 
Memo dated December 1, 1966, from Deputy Attorney to Staff 
Departmental (Solicitor) Assignments - March 12, 1986 
Solicitor Assignments - January 13, 1986 
Solicitor Assignments - July 8, 1985 
Solicitor Assignments - November 19, 1984 
Solicitor Assignments - September 29, 1983 
Solicitor Assignments - January 18, 1982 
Solicitor Assignments - September 24, 1980 
Solicitor Assignments - February 27, 1980 
Solicitor Assignments - November 2, 1979 
Solicitor Assignments - March 1, 1979 
Solicitor Assignments - September 11, 1978 
Solicitor Assignments - April 17, 1978 



Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
January 27, 1988 
Page 2 

Memo (#1) from R.G. Conrad to Solicitors dated March 17, 1978 
Memo (#2) from R. G. Conrad to Solicitors dated March 17, 1978 
Solicitor Assignments - September 9, 1977 
Memo from R.G. Conrad to Solicitors dated May 25, 1977 
Solicitor Assignments - March 14, 1977 
Memo from R. G. Conrad to Solicitors dated February 14, 1977 
Solicitor Assignments - September 27, 1976 
Memo from R. G. Conrad to Professional Staff dated February 6, 1976 
Memo from R. G. Conrad to Professional Staff dated January 23, 1975 
Solicitors Assignments - January 23, 1975 

Yours truly, 

PATTERSON KITZ 
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BY HAND 

  

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Could you please expedite delivery of the subpoenas to 
me regarding the Sydney Prosecutors' files. 

Yours truly, 

/16-4t.,2  

-2-V Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/j1 
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January 27, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. George MacDonald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear George: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your recent request, enclosed is a job description 
for the position of Director (Criminal). 

If you are interested in seeing other material regarding 
the organization of the Department, this has been provided 
to Bruce Archibald as part of his research and is readily 
available from him. 

Yours truly, 
(— 

(2/  
? ; 

tq/ /Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 



PATTERSW KITZ 
BARRISTERS & SOLICi ORS JAN 27 1986 

LEONARD A. KITZ, QC.,DC 
JOHN D. MAL-ISAAC, Q.C. 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL, QC 
JAMIE W. S SAUNDERS 
ROBERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I. PINK 
JACK A. INNES, QC. 
DIANNE POTHIER 
JANET M. CHISHOLM 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD J. M4cDONALD, QC. 
AWL M. MURPHY, QC. 
RICHARD N. RAFUSE, QC. 
J. RONALD CREIGHTON 
J. RONALD CULLEY 
NANCY J. BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN C. M4cLEAN 
DENNIS ASHWORTH 
WENDY J. JOHNSTON 
ROBERT K. DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED J. DICICSON. QC 
DAVID R. HUBLEX QC 
GERALD J. McCONNELL, Q.0 
RONALD A. PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. F1CHAUD 
J. MARK mcCREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A. MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANICE A. STAIRS 
DENNIS 1. JAMES  

JAMES C LEEFE, Q.C. 
FRANK J. POWELL, QC. 
CLARENCE A. BECKETT, QC. 
GEORGE L. WHITE 
DAVID R. FEINDEL 
A. DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DARA L. GORDON 
LORNE E. ROZOVSKY, QC 
WYMAN W. WEBB 
GORDON N. FORSYTH 
KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER  

BANK OF MONTREAL TOWER 
SUITE %CO, 5151 GEORGE STREET 
PO BOX 247 
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January 25, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 

Dear Wylie: 

Gordon Coles 

Thank you for your letter dated January 15th. 
continue our efforts to try to find out whether Mr. 
prepared to meet with you as you have requested. 

I will be in touch just as soon as I hear from him. 

Yours very truly, 

a-UAW 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 

We will 
Coles is 
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A. WILLIAM COX, G.C. 
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JOHN ARNOLD 
DANIEL F GALLIVAN 
THOMAS P. DONOVAN 
ANTHONY L.CHAPMAN 
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HALIFAX, CANADA 

CORRESPONDENCE 

P: 0.80X 2380, STATION M 
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OUR FILE: 8118-1 

COX, DOWN I E & GOODFELLOW 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 

January 26, 1988 

Mr. David B. Orsborn 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, NS 

Dear Mr. Orsborn: 

I am writing to you on behalf of my partner, 
R. J. Downie, who is now out of the Country until 
February 22. 

I am enclosing herewith the original and three 
copies of an Originating Notice (Application Inter Partes), 
dated and issued out of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, 
Trial Division, on January 25, 1988. As the Notice 
indicates, the applicants seek Orders in the nature of 
Certiorari and Prohibition, as well as Declaratory relief, 
respecting the "Orders to Appear" dated January 13, 1988 
and directed to them by the Defendant Commissioners. 

I am also enclosing four (4) copies of the 
Affidavit of R. J. Downie sworn January 25, 1988, which 
has been filed in support of the Application. 

If you are authorized to accept service of these 
documents on behalf of the three (3) Defendants, would 
you kindly endorse the top copy of the Notice and one 
copy of the Affidavit to that effect and return the same 
to me. Please let me know if, for any reason, you are 
unable to accept service. 

The Notice specifies that the Application will 
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be heard on Thursday, April 7, 1988 at 9:00 a.m. - during 
the regular Chambers schedule. Given the nature of the 
issues raised, it may be more convenient to have the matter 
heard at a time specially designated for that purpose 
by arrangement with the Court. I look forward to hearing 
your views on this and on timing generally. 

Yours very truly, 
If 

Frederick P. Crooks 
FPC:cmg 
Enclosures 



••••• 

Jftn,22,1988 
R.R.#4 
Tatama7ouche,N.S. 

1Vo 

JAN 2 6 1988 

To: Marshall Inquiry 

From: Judy Davis 

Inquiry Members, 

In light of recent information which has come forth 
at the Tnquiry pertaining to Staff Sgt. Harry Wheatons' statements 
that ,"the dept. would not begin an investigation into a police 
chief, judge or anyone who would abtract media attention unless 
instnuctions from the Attorney generals Department were recieved 
first," ...I am sending you copies of material concerning an 
incident which took place ten years ago in the town of Westville, 
Pictou Co. N.S. 

I am sending you this informabion as I feel the requested 
investigation into the police dept. and municipP1 authorities of 
that town is still valid today as the same Mayor(Walter Duggan) and 

police chief (oswald Chalker) are still in office today. 

Could our unfulfilled request for an investigation,by 
several citizens of the town, not been carried out as a result of 
some sort of intervention by the Attorney Generals dept. of that 

time ? 
Many questions regarding the death of John Wayne Hodgeson 

remain unsatisfactorily answered in the minds of many to this day. 

If the enclosed information can be of any use in this 
inquiry presently underway or if T_can provide you with more please 
feel free to contact me. If this information is not pertinent to 
the busimess at hand could you please return it to me. Thankyou. 

cerely, 

vY1j1:'  
.R#4 
Tatamagouche,N.S. 
BOK IVO 

phone 657-3371 
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BARRISTERS 

LEONARD A. KITZ, Q.C.,DC.L. 
JOHN a AucISAAC, QC 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL, QC 
JAMIE W. S. SAUNDERS 
RORERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND mot% 
DARREL I. PINK 
JACK A. INNES, QC. 
DIANNE POTHIER 
JANET M. CHISHOLM 
PETER M. ROGERS  
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ROBERT K. DICKSON 
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FRED I. DICKSON. QC. 
(34/1D R. HALEY QC 
GERALD I.  McCCf4NELL, QC 
RONALD A. PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. FICHAUD 
J. MARK McCREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A. MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANKE A. STAIRS 
DENNIS J.  JAMES  

JAMES C LEEFE, Q.C. 
FRANK J. POWELL, QC 
CLARENCE A. BECKETT, QC. 
GEORGE L WHITE 
CIMAD R. FEINDEL 
A. DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DARA L. GORDON 
LORNE E. ROZOVSKY, QC 
WYMAN W WEBB 
GORDON N. FORSYTH 
KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER  

BANK Of MONTREAL TONER 
SUITE 1600, :451 GEORGE STREET 
PO. BOX 247 
HALIFAX, N(YMA SCOTIA 113) 2N9 
TELEPHONE (902) 4294090 
FAX (902) 429-5215 
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ALSO OFFICES AT 
TRURO, NO4 seam 
BEDFORD, NOVA SCOTIA 

January 21, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 

Dear Wylie: 

Donald Marshall 
Our File Number: 9201/1 

With the revised schedule I assume that you will not require 
Mr. Justice Pace to attend until March. 

Would you please indicate what dates you are considering and 
I will check with him. 

I know that he plans to leave on vacation at the conclusion 
of the February term of court. 

Yours very truly, 

?j  Jami W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 

c.c. Darrel I. Pink 

c14-41111.1" 



PATTERSC ' KITZ 
BARRISTERS & SOLICI toRS 

LEONARD A. KITZ, QC.,DCL. 
JOHN D. MAcISAAC, QC 
DOUGLAS A. CALDWELL. QC. 
JAMIE W. S SAUNDEItS 
ROBERT M. PURDY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S. RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I. PINK 
LACK A. INNES, QC. 
DIANNE POTHIER 
JANET H. CHISHOLM 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD J. MrcDONALD, Q.C. 
PAUL M. MURPHY, Q.C. 
RICHARD N. RAFUSE, QC 
J. RONALD CROGNION 
J. RONALD CULLEY 
NANCY J. BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN C MAcLEAN 
DENNIS ASHWORTH 
WENDY J. JOHNSTON 
ROBERT K. DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED J. DICKSON, QC. 
CVVID R. HUBLEX QC 
GERALD L McCONNELL, QC. 
RONALD A. PINK 
LOGAN E. BARNHILL 
JOEL E. F1C4AUD 
J. MARK McCREA 
D. SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A. MARCHAND 
RODNEY F. BURGAR 
JANICE A. STARS 
DENNIS J. JAMES  

JAMES C LEEFE, QC 
FRANK L POWELL, QC 
CLARENCE A. BECKETT, QC. 
GEORGE L WHiTE 
DAVID R. FEINDEL 
A. DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DARA L GORDON 
LORNE E. ROZOVSKY, qc 
WYMAN W. WEBB 
GORDON N. FORSYTH 
KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER  

BANK OF MONTREAL TOWER 
SUITE 1600, 5151 GEORGE STREET 
PO. BOX 247 
HALIFAX, NOW. SCOTIA B3) 2N9 
TELEPHONE (902) 429-5050 
FAX (902) 429-5215 
TELEX 019-22893 

ALSO OFFICES AT 
TRURO, NOW SCOTIA 
BEDFORD, NO SCOTIA 

January 21, 1988 

Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 

Dear Wylie: 

Donald Marshall 
Our File Number: 9201/1 

With your revised schedule we have notified Ron Giffin that 
he will not appear in February. 

He has asked that he be scheduled to attend sometime during 
the week of March 14, 1877. 

As soon as I hear from you w?'11 advise Mr. Giffin. 

Yours very truly, 

Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/cam 

c.c. Darrel I. Pink 
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barristers 

ii Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 182 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

January 21, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr., 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

I have read the Terms of Reference of the 
Research Projects that you were good enough to send to 
us for comment. 

The study of the Attorney General's office dces 
not propose to examine the role of the Attorney 
General himself in criminal prosecutions, nor his role 
vis-a-vis cabinet or the Premier of the Province. 
think that should be included. 

Nor is the role of the local Crown attorney 
examined in terms which require an assessment of 
whether the decision to charge, and the decision as to 
what charges ought to be laid, should be taken from 
the police and put in the hands of the Crown attorney. 

With regard to the police study I would like you 
to include the question of an examination of the 
ethical training given police and what the police 
ethics are, in fact, regarding the integrity of 
investigations of a criminal nature conducted by them. 

It was nice to see you at the airport the other 
day. I hope these remarks are helpful to you, but our 
main concern is that there is nothing in all this 
research which is going to examine the question of how 
racial prejudice actually affects the jury system in 
Nova Scotia either then or now. Given the scope of 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



,y & Edwardh 

the Terms of Reference of the Royal Commission, this 
is the central issue and it has simply not been dealt 
with at all. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 
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J. GORDON PETRIE, C.C, 

GEORGE R. RICHMOND, B.A., LL.B. 
(ALSO OF THE ONTARIO SARI 

HAROLD L. DOHERTY, B.A.,LL.B. 
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January 21, 1988 

George W. MacDonald, Esq. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1 505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NOVA SCOTIA 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

RE: Eugene Smith 

I am enclosing herewith copies of Invoices 
relating to Mr. Smith's stay in Halifax for the Marshall 
Inquiry. It is my understanding that you will be paying his 
share of these expenses. I am also enclosing copies of 
Invoices for meals that were shared by Mr. Smith and I. 

It would seem to me that one-half of this would be 
fair. Accordingly, I would request payment to myself since 
all of these charges were put on my charge account in the 
following amounts: 

Room & Lodging $ 234.00 

Meals 23.41 
22.98 
96.66 $ 143.05  

$ 377.05 

1 of $377.05 = $ 168.50) 



J. Gordon etrie, 

- 2 -- 

Also the travel involved was 196 kilometres 
return. If you have any problems with this, please advise. I 
am not aware that you are paying a witness fee. If so, it 
should be payable to Mr. Eugene Smith. 

Yours very ttuly, 
PETRIE & RICHMOND 

JGP:ame 
Enclosures 
cc: Eugene Smith 



DALHOUSIE LAW SCHOOL HALIFAX CANADA B3H 4H9 

Personal and Confidential  

January 20, 1988 

Ms. Madine VanderPlaat 
Director 
The Survey Centre 
Gorsebrook Research Institute 
Saint Mary's University 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3H 3C3 

Dear Ms. VanderPlaat: 

As I mentioned to you on the phone I am involved in doing 
research for the Royal Commission Inquiry into the prosecu-
tion of Donald Marshall Jr. 

This research will involve me in gathering information via 
a questionnaire, the first draft of which I enclose for your 
perusal. 

I understand from Richard Apostle and from your brochure 
which you sent to me earlier, that you may be able to help 
me with a number of things including the formating of the 
questionnaire, the administration of the questionnaire, and 
a computerization and manipulation of the data obtained 
through it. 

I shall be pleased to discuss these issues with you in our 
meeting at 11:00 a.m. on January 28. The purpose of this 
meeting would be to fully explore the range of services 
which you might provide and to be able to submit to the 
Royal Commission an estimate of the cost of such services. 

I look forward to meeting with you. 

Yours trul- 

Bru ald 
Asso la e Professor of Law 

c.c. - Mr. John E. S. Briggsk////  
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr. Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N. S. 
B3J 3K5 
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January 21, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. Scott Clark 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Scott: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to our meeting in Sydney on January 7th, I am 
enclosing brochures from the Correctional Services Division 
of the Solicitor General's Department. These brochures 
cover a number of areas and they are self-explanatory. 

I am also enclosing a document entitled "Probation Officer 
Duties" which lists those various responsibilities for 
Probation Officers. 

I am awaiting word on the pilot project relating to a 
native probation officer. I hope to be in a position 
to forward this to you fairly shoruly. 

Yours truly, 

DIP/j1 
Enc. 
c.c. Mr. James Crane 

Ms. Nadine Cooper-Mont 
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January 19, 1988 PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

Mr. George MacDonald 
ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE DONALD MARSHALL JR. 
PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Re:  Roy Newman  Ebsaa 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

I received your letter on January 5, 1988. I find it very 
strange that you refuse to pay me for the services that I 
have provided. I spent my professional time and would like 
to by paid for the time spent. You may be providing free 
services, but I do not. In your letter of January 5, 1988, 
you mentioned about my psychiatric colleagues who had to testify 
in court. For your information, psychiatrist in question is 
a salaried psychiatrist; and I am not a salaried psychiatrist. 

I am not sure whether you have the authority to approve or 
disapprove my fees. I would like you to forward my bill 
to the person who is responsible for my payment. 

I am expecting payment soon. 

Sincerely, 

AKM/ds 

P.S. Please note change of office address. 
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BUCHAN, DEL AICK & RING 
BARRISTERS - SOLICITORS 

Flora I. Buchan, B.A., LL.B. 
Patricia Lawton Day, B.Sc., LL.B. 
Anne S. Derrick, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. 
Dawna J. Ring, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. 

Sovereign Building, Suite 205, 
5516 Spring Garden Road 

Halifax. Nova Scotia 
B3J 1G6 

(902) 422-7411 

January 20, 1988 

Ms. Susan M. Ashley 
Commission Executive 
Secretary 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Martime Centre. Sul i.e 102F 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
53J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

RE: Donald Marshall Jr. 
invoIce # 2785 

Thank you very much for your letter of January 15, 1988. We have 
just received the payment of the account in question from Mr. Ruby's office. 
I thank you for looking into this matter for me. 

Yours sincerely, 

BUCHAN DERRICK & RING 

FIB:tem 
Marshall/Ashley 
FIB*2 
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&ACK UNITED FROL tlAN 22 1986 

OF 
NOVA SCOTIA 

2006 GOTTINGEN STREET, HALIFAX, N.S. 83K 3A9 
PHONE: (902) 420-0381 

January 15, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

I would like to meet with you to discuss a few matters concerning 
the Black United Front's participation in the Marshall Inquiry 
especially such items as the present status of the Commission's 
research, witnesses, etc. 

Please contact me at your earliest convenience so that we can 
arrange a mutual time. 

Yours truly, 
7.  

Gerald Taylor 
Executive Director 

GT*mr 



I look forward to your response as soon as convenient. 

Yours uly, 

pe 
Jamie W. S. Saunders 

Mr. David Orsborn 
January 21, 1988 
Page 2 

As with other material provided from the Attorney General's 
Department's files, we ask for the opportunity to review 
whatever documentation you are assembling as exhibits 
so that we may object if necessary before the evidence 
is bound and distributed among other parties. We ask 
that sufficient time be given to us, and I suggest not 
less than 10 days advance notice of any such intention 
on your part. 

PATTERSON KITZ 


